MEMORANDUM
TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Catherine Hayes, Board Secretary

DATE:

July 20, 2016

RE:

July 28, 2016, Board Meeting

This memorandum shall serve as notice of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Upper
Eagle Regional Water Authority:

Thursday, July 28, 2016
8:30 a.m.
Eagle River Water & Sanitation District Office
Walter Kirch Room
846 Forest Road
Vail, CO
81657

Cc:
ERWSD Managers
Carol Dickman

Board Materials via Email:
Caroline Bradford, Independent Consultant
Dan Clayton, Brown & Caldwell
Virginia Egger, town of Avon
Amy Greer, Stan Bernstein and Associates, Inc.
Jonathan Heroux, Piper Jaffray & Co
Justin Hildreth, town of Avon
Jeff Layman, EagleVail Metropolitan District
Dan Leary, Traer Creek Metropolitan District
Lee Leavenworth, Loyal E. Leavenworth PC
Holly Loff, Eagle River Watershed Council
Ken Marchetti, Robertson & Marchetti, PC
Preston Neill, town of Avon
Melissa Macdonald Nelson, Independent Consultant
Mike Reisinger, Berry Creek Metropolitan District
Bill Simmons, Beaver Creek Metropolitan District
Bob Weaver, Leonard Rice Engineers

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
July 28, 2016, 8:30 a.m.
1. Consultant/Guest Introduction
2. Public Comment•
3. Action Items
3.1. 2015 Audited Financial Statements – McMahan and Associates
☼
3.2. Meeting Minutes of June 23, 2016, Regular Meeting
4. Strategy Items

☼

4.1. Board member input
5. General Manager Report – Linn Brooks*
5.1. Information Items – Linn Brooks
5.1.1.
5.1.2.

Traer Creek Tank Update – Jason Cowles
Mountain Star Tank – Jason Cowles

5.2. Finance Report – James Wilkins*
5.2.1. Water Sales – June
5.2.2. Development Impact Fee Revenue Report – June
5.3. Operations Report*
5.4. Public Affairs Report – Diane Johnson*
5.5. Monthly Reports
5.5.1. Development Report*
5.5.2. Contract Log*
5.5.3. Authority and District Committees*
5.5.4. Authority May Meeting Summary – draft*
6. General Counsel Report – none
7. Water Counsel Report – Kristen Moseley
7.1. Federal Water Rights Protection Acts*
7.2. Traer Creek Conditional Rights Diligence Case*
8. Executive Session pursuant to § 24-6-402(a)(b) and (e), C.R.S.
8.1. Water Counsel Review of Matters in Negotiation – Kristin Moseley
8.1.1. Eagle River MOU Projects Update
8.1.2. CRCA Matters
9. Adjournment

BO ARD ACTION REQUEST
TO:

UERWA Board of Directors

FROM:

James Wilkins, Director of Finance

DATE:

July 28, 2016

RE:

Audited Financial Statements for Year ended December 31, 2015

Summary of Subject: Each year we are required to have an independent auditing firm audit
our financial statements. The auditing firm of McMahan and Associates, L.L.C., performs this
service. The draft of our audited financial statements, for the year ended December 31, 2015, is
attached for your review. The Board Audit Committee will present the audit to the full board and
ask for acceptance of the report. Paul Backes, audit partner, attended the Audit Committee
meeting on July 22, 2016, to present the material and answer questions.
Discussion and Background: The auditors performed the required procedures in May to test
system reliability and audit reported financial balances. They then met with the Board Audit
Committee to review the results of field work, potential for financial misstatement, risk of fraud
and to plan the report presentation. Additionally they discussed the clean results and advised no
material issues or audit adjustments were found.
Attached is the auditor’s communications letter discussed with the Audit Committee addressing
audit scope, controls and processed audit adjustments. No material items or adjustments were
noted.
Legal Issues: We are required to file our audited financial statements with the Colorado
Department of Local Government no later than July 31st and with the EMMA national bond
disclosure network no later than August 30th.
Budget Implication: The 2015 annual budget to actual results are shown in the report on
pages E-1 and E-2. Actual expenditure results were $0.9 million under budget. This was mostly
due to delayed capital spending to 2016.
Recommendation: The Board Audit Committee recommends acceptance of the draft
audit report for December 31, 2015.
Suggested Resolution and Motion: I move we accept the audited financial statements as
presented, (or as Modified) and direct final reports to be distributed. I further move we authorize
the General Manager and Director of Finance to sign the letter of representation addressed to
McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like additional information. Thank you for
your attention to this matter.

846 Forest Road, Vail, Colorado 81657 Tel (970) 476-7480 Fax (970) 476-4089 uerwa.org

Audited Financial Statements for Year ended December 31, 2015

P a g e 2 of 2

Attached Supporting Documentation:
Draft Audited Financial Statement Report for December 31, 2015.
(Before Printing: Large Doc 59 pages)
Table of Contents:
A section: Auditors opinion –“Clean”
B Section: Management Discussion & Analysis letter
C Section: GAAP Financial Statements - Audited
D Section: Footnotes
E Section: Budgetary Basis Financials and Debt service Schedules
F Section: Statistical Data – Charts and graphs
F-1: Rate Maintenance Covenant Tables - MET
F-5 to 7: Schedule of Water and Storage rights with updated value
Governing Board Letter regarding required communication on Audit Scope – no material items
noted.
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P.O. Box 5850, Avon, CO 81620

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Board of Directors
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
(the “Authority”), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, which collectively comprise the
Authority’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents, and the related notes to the
financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority as of December 31, 2015, and
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Avon: (970) 845-8800
Aspen: (970) 544-3996
Frisco: (970) 668-3481

Paul J. Backes, CPA, CGMA
Michael N. Jenkins, CA, CPA, CGMA
Daniel R. Cudahy, CPA, CGMA
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To the Board of Directors
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority

Other Matters
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s
Discussion and Analysis in Section B be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the Management’s Discussion and Analysis in Section B in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
The budgetary comparison and debt service schedules in Section E are not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The budgetary comparison and debt service schedules have
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statement or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s financial statements as a whole. The statistical data in Section F are presented
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The
statistical data have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

McMahan and Associates, L.L.C.
July 22, 2016
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015

The discussion and analysis is designed to provide an analysis of the Upper Eagle Regional Water
Authority’s (the Authority) financial condition and operating results and to inform the reader on the
Authority’s financial issues and activities.
The Management's Discussion and Analysis (the MD&A) should be read in conjunction with the
Authority’s financial statements.
Financial Highlights
In 2015, total net position decreased by approximately $2.2 million from $60.3 million in 2014 to
$58.1 million in 2015. Depreciation expense of $4.8 million and debt payments of $1.6 million are
the reason for the decrease in net position, net of each other. Overall for the year, current and other
assets decreased by $1.0 million. A bond issue in April 2013 provided cash for the multi-year capital
program. Proceeds being held at December 31, 2015, for future capital project spending were $6.6
million. Net capital assets additions of $1.9 million were offset by changes in accumulated
depreciation for a net decrease in capital assets of $2.9 million. Additionally, total liabilities
decreased $1.8 million during 2015 primarily as a result of scheduled annual debt service
payments.
In 2015, total revenues increased by $0.8 million relative to 2014, and total expenses were $0.4
million higher when compared to 2014. The Authority’s 2015 financial activity generated a $2.6
million increase in net position prior to the depreciation on capital assets. In accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), $4.8 million of capital asset depreciation was
expensed, which does not represent cash funding for capital assets in the current period. The net
result was a decrease in net position of $2.2 million for 2015, compared to a $2.5 million decrease
in 2014.
In 2014, total net position decreased by approximately $2.5 million from $62.8 million in 2013 to
$60.3 million in 2014. Depreciation expense of $4.7 million was the reason for the decrease in net
position. Overall for the year, current and other assets decreased by $2.4 million. This was mainly
due to capital expenditures from the issuance of a bond in 2013 for $11.9 million. Net capital assets
additions and deletions of $2.6 million were offset by changes in accumulated depreciation for a net
decrease in capital assets of $2.0 million. Additionally, total liabilities decreased $1.9 million during
2014, as a result of scheduled annual debt service payments.
In 2014, total revenues were up by $1.4 million and total expenses decreased $0.2 million when
compared to 2013. The Authority’s 2014 financial activity generated a $2.2 million increase in net
position prior to the depreciation on capital assets. In accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP), $4.7 million of capital asset depreciation was expensed, which does
not represent cash funding for capital assets in the current period. The net result was a decrease in
net position of $2.5 million for 2014, compared to a $4.2 million decrease in 2013.
Overview of the Financial Statements
The financial statements of the Authority are presented as a special purpose government engaged
only in business type activities - providing water utility services.
The Statements of Net Position present information on all of the Authority’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in
the net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is
improving or deteriorating.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015
(continued)

Overview of the Financial Statements (continued)
The Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present information that
reflects how the Authority’s net position changed during the past year. All changes in the net
position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of
the timing of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in the statement for
some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods.
The Statements of Cash Flows report the Authority’s cash flows from operating, capital and related
financing, and investing activities.
These financial statements distinguish functions of the Authority that will be principally supported by
service charges. The functions of the Authority include effective and economical operation of water
systems within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Authority. The notes to financial statements
provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
financial statements.
NET POSITION

Assets:
Current and other assets
Capital assets, net
Total Assets

2015

2014

2013

$ 20,262,540
73,842,451
94,104,991

$ 21,244,375
76,756,331
98,000,706

$ 23,616,548
78,799,808
102,416,356

251,849

335,387

418,924

251,849

335,387

418,924

35,459,167
808,076
36,267,243

37,156,475
913,025
38,069,500

38,815,054
1,225,360
40,040,414

46,642,138

49,516,844

52,228,111

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows
of Resources
Liabilities:
Long-term liabilities
Other liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted:
Debt
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

2,846,233
6,620,099
1,981,127
$ 58,089,597

2,811,751
8,122,541
(184,543)
$ 60,266,593

2,783,060
7,783,695
$ 62,794,866

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the Authority’s financial
position. In the case of the Authority, assets exceeded liabilities by $58.1 million, $60.3 million in
2014, and $62.8 million in 2013. The decline is a result of expensing annual asset depreciation in
accordance with GAAP reporting.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015
(continued)

Overview of the Financial Statements (continued)
The largest portion of the Authority’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets, less any
related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The Authority uses these capital assets to
provide services to citizens; consequently these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the Authority’s net investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
REVIEW OF REVENUES

Revenues:
Operating revenues:
Service fees
Non-operating revenues:
Investment income
Interest credit - Build
America Bonds
Other
Capital contributions:
Plant investment fees
Water storage fees
Contributed assets
Total Revenues

2015

2014

2013

$ 10,550,610

$ 10,156,965

$ 8,881,236

31,081

24,899

26,062

291,235
38,738

290,609
51,652

288,415
(289,054)

863,905
46,983
11,822,552

337,253
(34,438)
211,986
11,038,926

402,313
203,007
108,217
9,620,196

In 2015, Total Revenue of $11.8 million was above 2014 levels of $11.0 million. The plant
investment fees and contributed assets revenue relate to new development connection fees. This
revenue will vary year to year as large buildings and projects are built and connected to the system.
In 2014, Total Revenue of $11.0 million increased $1.4 million compared to 2013 revenues of $9.6
million.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015
(continued)
REVIEW OF EXPENSES
2015

2014

2013

Expenses:
Operating Expenses:
Water treatment
Water distribution
Other operating
General and administrative
Non-operating expenses:
Interest expense
Other
Total Expenses

4,097,228
4,548,505
1,084,514
2,506,990

4,120,462
4,163,719
1,107,854
2,373,978

3,877,929
4,355,362
1,194,072
2,714,367

1,760,244
2,067
13,999,548

1,798,661
2,525
13,567,199

1,682,104
2,025
13,825,859

Change in Net Position

(2,176,996)

(2,528,273)

(4,205,663)

Net Position - Beginning of Year

60,266,593

62,794,866

67,000,529

$ 58,089,597

$ 60,266,593

$ 62,794,866

Net Position - End of Year

In 2015, total expenses of $14.0 million are comparable to $13.6 million in 2014. Management
budgeting efforts continued to hold operating expenses stable during 2015. The increase is
associated primarily with an increase in water distribution costs.
In 2014, total expenses were comparable to 2013 levels at $13.8 million. Management budgeting
efforts continued to hold expenses stable during 2014. The decrease is primarily related to a
decrease in General and Administrative costs.
For 2015, the Authority’s operating activities, prior to depreciation expense, provided $2.6 million of
operating income. This was offset by $4.8 million in depreciation expense which generated the
operating loss of $2.2 million. In addition, the Authority earned $0.3 million in net investment income
and interest credits, and funded $1.8 million in interest and amortization on debt service. All these
factors resulted in a decrease in net position of $2.2 million for the year.
For 2014, the Authority’s operating activities, prior to depreciation expense, provided $2.1 million of
operating income. This was offset by $4.6 million in depreciation expense which generated the
operating loss of $2.5 million. In addition, the Authority earned $0.3 million in net investment income
and interest credits, collected $0.5 million in contributed capital, funded $1.8 million in interest and
amortization on debt service. All these factors resulted in a decrease in net position of $2.5 million
for the year.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015
(continued)
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
The Authority’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, as of December 31,
2015 and 2014, was $73.8 million and $76.8 million, respectively. This investment in capital assets
includes land and land improvements, water rights and storage, treatment plants, distribution
systems, telemetry, water wells and construction in process.
Most of the water and storage rights currently used by the Authority were provided by the member
government entities at no cost to the Authority. In accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB), only owned water and storage rights are shown on the Authority’s
Statement of Net Position at historic cost, totaling $1.7 million. This cost represents mostly legal
expenditures to establish the Authority’s ability to use these rights to provide water directly to the
customers of each of its members and a small acquisition of new rights. Also in accordance with
GASB, the investment in Eagle Park Reservoir Company Stock, which provides a valuable source
of raw water supply, is not reflected in capital assets, but is shown in Other Assets at the historic
cost of $4.4 million. Management of the Authority believes the actual value of these water and
storage rights used by the Authority to be much greater than historical cost at December 31, 2015.
See the Schedule of Water and Storage Rights in the Statistical Section (page F5-7) for additional
information.
Analysis of changes in capital assets in 2015 is as follows:
1/1/15
Beginning
Balance
Capital assets, not being
depreciated:
Land and land improvements
Water/storage rights
Construction in progress
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated

$

Additions

780,962
1,709,148
2,707,450

$

1,908,762

5,197,560

1,908,762

Reclasses
and
Retirements

$

(1,069,439)
(1,069,439)

12/31/15
Ending
Balance

$

780,962
1,709,148
3,546,773
6,036,883

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Treatment plants
Distribution system
Water wells
Total capital assets
being depreciated

34,772,422
79,802,968
15,043,678

623,515
416,397
55,438

-

35,395,937
80,219,365
15,099,116

129,619,068

1,095,350

-

130,714,418

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Treatment plants
Distribution system
Water wells
Total accumulated depreciation

(18,068,638)
(36,113,086)
(3,878,573)
(58,060,297)

(1,446,529)
(2,799,921)
(602,103)
(4,848,553)

-

(19,515,167)
(38,913,007)
(4,480,676)
(62,908,850)

Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net

71,558,771

(3,753,203)

-

67,805,568

Total capital assets, net

$ 76,756,331

$ (1,844,441)
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015
(continued)

In 2015, total net capital assets were $73.8 million, reduced by $2.9 million from the 2014 amount of
$76.8 million. Net capital asset additions of $1.9 million were offset by changes in accumulated
depreciation of $4.8 million for a net decrease in capital assets of $2.9 million.
In 2014, total net capital assets were $76.8 million, reduced by $2.0 million from the 2013 amount of
$78.8 million. Net capital asset additions of $2.7 million were offset by changes in accumulated
depreciation of $4.7 for a net decrease in capital assets of $2.0 million.
Additional information on the Authority’s capital assets can be found on page D11 in Note III.G to
the financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2015
(continued)

Long-term Debt
At the end of 2015, the Authority had revenue bonds of $34.1 million and an assessment payable to
Eagle Park Reservoir Company of $1.4 million.
At the end of 2014, the Authority had revenue bonds of $35.5 million and an assessment payable to
Eagle Park Reservoir Company of $1.5 million. During April of 2013, the Authority issued $11.9
million in Series 2013A bonds. The proceeds have been used to fund the ongoing multi-year capital
program. Additionally, the 2002 obligation was refunded by the Series 2013B bonds to achieve a
lower interest cost on the remaining debt service payments. Other changes in debt during 2014
were for scheduled debt service payments of long-term obligations.
BUDGET VARIANCES AND FUTURE CONSIDERATIONS
Budget Variances
In 2015, revenues were above budget expectations by $0.7 million. The positive variance is mainly
due to Water Service Fees received for more than original budgeted amounts. The expenditure
budget was $13.5 million, including $2.8 million of capital additions. Actual expenditures were $0.8
million less than budget, generally due to multi-year capital project spending occurring in 2016 that
was originally budgeted to be spent in 2015.
2015 Budget Considerations
The Authority will continue to promote wise use of water and support a comprehensive water
conservation program. Additionally, the Authority will explore opportunities to develop or acquire
new water resources.
In 2016, the approved expenditure budget is $15.6 million, including $5.0 million of capital additions.
The 2016 water use rates continue to include base fees and a five tier usage structure. Each tier
allows 10,000 gallons of water use per SFE. The tier pricing progressively increases above previous
tier to further promote wise use of water.
During 2016, service rates are increasing 2.3%.
The 2016 monthly water rates are $16.95 service base rate per SFE, plus $5.67 debt service base
rate per SFE, plus $3.32 capital replacement program base rate per SFE and tied usage rates of
$3.5 per 1,000 gallons for tier one, $5.32 per 1,000 gallons for tier two, $7.98 per 1,000 gallons for
tier three, $11.98 per 1,000 gallons for tier four and $17.97 per 1,000 gallons for tier five (41,000
gallons and over).
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION
This report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances. Questions
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information
should be addressed to: James Wilkins, Director of Finance, Eagle River Water and Sanitation
District, 846 Forest Road, Vail, Colorado 81657.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Statements of Net Position
December 31, 2015 and 2014

2015
Assets:
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted
Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles:
Accounts
Interest - Build America Bonds
Current portion of notes receivable
Prepaid expenses

2014

4,063,587
9,466,332

3,742,364
10,934,292

1,649,733
26,110
5,960
114,916

1,484,862
26,110
5,652
102,869

15,326,638

16,296,149

387,310
102,675
4,445,917

393,674
108,635
4,445,917

Total Other Assets

4,935,902

4,948,226

Capital Assets:
Land and improvements
Water/storage rights
Construction in progress
Treatment plants
Distribution system
Water wells
Less: Accumulated depreciation

780,962
1,709,148
3,546,773
35,395,937
80,219,365
15,099,116
(62,908,850)

780,962
1,709,148
2,707,450
34,772,422
79,802,968
15,043,678
(58,060,297)

Total Capital Assets

73,842,451

76,756,331

Total Non-current Assets

78,778,353

81,704,557

Total Assets

94,104,991

98,000,706

251,849

335,387

251,849

335,387

94,356,840

98,336,093

Total Current Assets
Non-current Assets:
Other Assets:
Patronage dividend receivable
Notes receivable - Due in more than one year
Investment in Eagle Park Reservoir Company

Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Deferred charge on refunding
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of
Resources

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Statements of Net Position
December 31, 2015 and 2014
(Continued)

2015
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Management fee payable
Interest payable
Loans and bonds payable - Due within one year
Deposits
Total Current Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities:
Other payables
Loans and bonds payable - Due in more than one year
Total Non-current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Debt
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

2014

486,767
1,908
157,918
1,736,085
11,644

583,564
342
163,299
1,667,152
20,812

2,394,322

2,435,169

149,839
33,723,082

145,007
35,489,324

33,872,921

35,634,331

36,267,243

38,069,500

46,642,138

49,516,844

2,846,233
6,620,099
1,981,127
58,089,597

2,811,751
8,122,541
(184,543)
60,266,593

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2015
Operating Revenues:
Service fees

2014

10,550,610

10,156,965

10,550,610

10,156,965

4,097,228
4,548,505
1,084,514
2,506,990

4,120,462
4,163,719
1,107,854
2,373,978

12,237,237

11,766,013

Operating Income (Loss)

(1,686,627)

(1,609,048)

Non-operating Revenues (Expenses):
Investment income
Interest credit - Build America Bonds
Other non-operating revenues
Interest expense
Paying agent fees

31,081
291,235
38,738
(1,760,244)
(2,067)

24,899
290,609
51,652
(1,798,661)
(2,525)

(1,401,257)

(1,434,026)

(3,087,884)

(3,043,074)

Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses:
Water treatment
Water distribution
Other operating
General and administrative
Total Operating Expenses

Total Non-operating Revenues (Expenses)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Contributions
Capital Contributions:
Plant investment fees
Water storage fees, net of refunds
Contributed assets
Total Capital Contributions

863,905
46,983
-

337,253
(34,438)
211,986

910,888

514,801

Change in Net Position

(2,176,996)

(2,528,273)

Net Position - Beginning of Year

60,266,593

62,794,866

Net Position - End of Year

58,089,597

60,266,593

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2015
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash received from customers and others
Cash payments for goods and services
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Cash Flows From Non-capital Financing Activities:
Patronage dividend received
Other cash receipts
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-capital
Financing Activities
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Cash received from system development fees
Cash received from water storage fees
Interest subsidy payment received - Build America Bonds
Cash paid for return of capital asset deposit
Cash paid for principal on debt
Cash paid for interest and paying agent fees on debt
Cash paid for capital acquisitions
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Interest income received
Interest received on notes receivable
Principal received on notes receivable
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

10,385,739
(7,346,363)
3,039,376

2014
10,047,008
(7,448,852)
2,598,156

39,476
5,626

40,283
1,811

45,102

42,094

863,905
46,983
291,235
(9,168)
(1,667,152)
(1,762,860)
(2,030,891)

337,253
(34,438)
290,609
4,924
(1,628,423)
(1,816,771)
(2,405,964)

(4,267,948)

(5,252,810)

24,852
6,229
5,652
36,733

18,378
6,521
5,359
30,258

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

(1,146,737)

(2,582,302)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

14,676,656

17,258,958

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

13,529,919

14,676,656

Represented by Balance Sheet Captions:
Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

4,063,587
9,466,332
13,529,919

3,742,364
10,934,292
14,676,656

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(Continued)

2015

2014

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments:
Depreciation
Prior year capitalized assets expensed in the current year
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in management fee payable
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities
Total Adjustments
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Non-cash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:
Contribution of capital assets from developers

(1,686,627)

(1,609,048)

4,848,554
41,202
(164,871)
(12,047)
6,767
1,566
4,832
4,726,003

4,703,636
(109,957)
(95,974)
(166,841)
(17,528)
(106,132)
4,207,204

3,039,376

2,598,156

-

211,986

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014
I.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) was formed September 18, 1984 pursuant
to an establishing contract by the following entities located in Eagle County, Colorado (the
“members”):







Arrowhead Metropolitan District
Town of Avon
Beaver Creek Metropolitan District
Berry Creek Metropolitan District
Eagle-Vail Metropolitan District
Edwards Metropolitan District

The Authority, a quasi-municipal corporation, is governed pursuant to provisions of the Colorado
Special District Act. The Authority was established to make the best practical use of the
members’ joint resources to supply water and to further develop water resources and facilities in
a portion of Eagle County, Colorado. The Authority also provides water service to the Cordillera
and Bachelor Gulch developments through contracts with members.
The Authority may not be terminated while bonds, notes, or other obligations are outstanding,
unless provision for full payment of such obligation has been made. At December 31, 2015, the
Authority had debt with maturities through 2042.
The Authority has a service contract with the members. Under the terms of the agreement, the
Authority provides residents of the members water service; the Authority bills these residents at
rates which are expected to cover its costs of providing water services and other functions. Such
costs specifically include debt service requirements, depreciation, replacements, operations, and
maintenance. As part of the agreement, the members have leased all of their rights, associated
easements, and improvements to the Authority at no cost. As return consideration, the Authority
has agreed to maintain the associated improvements and to administer and protect the members’
plan for augmentation and water decrees at no cost to the members.
Effective January 1, 1998, the members approved an Amended and Restated Master Service
Contract (the “Master Service Contract”). In addition to the provisions described above, the
Master Service Contract stipulated that:







The members convey their individual water systems to the Authority.
All member customers become customers of the Authority.
Tap fees and water surcharges will remain revenue of the individual members.
Maintenance of the existing individual water systems becomes the responsibility of the
Authority.
Construction of new lines and the extension of existing lines to serve new developments
remains the responsibility of the individual members.
The members retain ownership of water rights and an interest in assets, including rights
to capacity in the system to the extent necessary to ensure service to their service areas
and to retain individual enterprise status.

The Authority has no employees; all operations and administrative functions are contracted with
Eagle River Water and Sanitation District (the “District”), as subsequently explained.
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I.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
The Authority’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (“GAAP”). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) is
responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments through its pronouncements
(Statements and Interpretations). The more significant accounting policies established by GAAP
used by the Authority are discussed below.
A.

Reporting Entity
The reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government; i.e., the Authority, and (b)
organizations for which the Authority is financially accountable. The Authority is
considered financially accountable for legally separate organizations if it is able to appoint
a voting majority of an organization's governing body and is either able to impose its will
on that organization or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial
benefits to, or to impose specific financial burdens on, the Authority. Consideration is
also given to other organizations, which are fiscally dependent; i.e., unable to adopt a
budget, levy taxes, or issue debt without approval by the Authority. Organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the Authority are such that
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete are also included in the reporting entity.
Based on the criteria above, the Authority is not financially accountable for any other
entity nor is the Authority a component unit of any other government.

B.

Fund Accounting
The Authority uses funds to report on its financial position and the results of its
operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government
functions and activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set
of accounts.
The Authority uses a proprietary fund-type, an enterprise fund, to account for its activity,
providing water services to residents within the Authority’s boundaries. Enterprise funds
are used to account for operations (a) which are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises – where the intent of the governing body is that the
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or
(b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues
earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance,
public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

C.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
Measurement focus refers to whether financial statements measure changes in current
resources only (current financial focus) or changes in both current and long-term
resources (long-term economic focus). Basis of accounting refers to the point at which
revenues, expenditures, or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Financial statement presentation refers to classification of revenues
by source and expenses by function.
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I.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
C.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
(continued)
1.

Long-term Economic Focus and Accrual Basis
Proprietary funds use the long-term economic focus and are presented on the
accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recognized when incurred, regardless of the timing of the related
cash flows.

2.

Financial Statement Presentation
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a
proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues
of the Authority’s enterprise fund are charges to customers for sales and
services. Operating expenses for the enterprise funds include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses.

D.

Financial Statement Accounts and Accounting Policies
1.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Authority considers cash on
hand, demand deposits, U.S. government obligations and other highly liquid
investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash
equivalents.

2.

Receivables
Receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts. An
allowance for doubtful accounts in the amount of $0 and $0 had been
established at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, to estimate
uncollectible accounts.

3.

Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include water/storage rights, land and improvements,
construction in progress, treatment plants, distribution systems, and water wells,
are reported in the financial statements. The Authority defines capital assets as
assets with an initial cost of $5,000 or more. Such assets are recorded at
historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the
date of donation. The cost of water and storage rights includes acquisition cost,
legal and engineering costs related to the development and augmentation of
those rights. Since the rights have a perpetual life, they are not amortized. All
other costs, including costs incurred for the protection of those rights, are
expensed. See the Schedule of Water and Storage Rights in the Statistical
Section (pages F5-F7) for additional information.
Each of the participating members leased or subleased sufficient water rights to
the Authority at no cost to the Authority to meet their projected needs upon full
build-out within their current boundaries.
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I.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
D.

Financial Statement Accounts and Accounting Policies (continued)
3.

Capital Assets (continued)
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend the life of the asset are not capitalized. Improvements
are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related
capital assets, as applicable.
Capital outlay for projects is capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest
incurred during the construction phase is capitalized as part of the value of the
assets constructed. During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the
Authority capitalized interest of $48,551 and $63,733, respectively, as part of
capital assets.
Treatment plants, distribution systems, and water wells are depreciated using the
straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets
Treatment plants
Distribution systems
Water wells

Years
5 - 40
5 - 40
5 - 40

In the event of the dissolution of the Authority, all of the assets of the Authority
shall immediately vest in the participating members, subject to any outstanding
liens, mortgages, or other pledges of such assets. The interest in the assets of
the Authority conveyed to each member shall be that proportion which the
average annual amount of treated water sold within the boundaries of each
member, bears to the average annual total amount of all treated water sold by
the Authority.
4.

Net Position
Net position represents the difference between assets, liabilities, and deferred
inflows (outflows) of resources. Net investment in capital assets consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of any borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement
of those assets and increased by any unspent proceeds from related borrowings.
Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on its
use either through the enabling legislation adopted by the Authority or through
external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors or laws or regulations of other
governments. All other net position is reported as unrestricted.
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I.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
D.

Financial Statement Accounts and Accounting Policies (continued)
5.

Long-term Obligations
Long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in
Statement of Net Position. Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and
amortized over the respective life of the respective debt using the straight-line
method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are
reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs
are expensed in the period incurred.
The deferred cost on bond refunding is being amortized over the lesser of the life
of the new bond or the remaining life of the refunded bonds using the straight-line
method which approximates the effective interest method. The amortization
amount is a component of interest expense and the unamortized deferred cost is
reflected as a deferred outflow of resources.

6.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/ expenditure) until then. The Authority only has
one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred charge on
refunding reported in the statement of net position. A deferred charge on
refunding results from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and
its reacquisition price. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of
the life of the refunded or refunding debt.
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a
separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Authority does not have any
items that qualify for reporting in this category at December 31, 2015.

7.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the
Authority’s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amount of
revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

8.

Restricted and Unrestricted Resources
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
Authority’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as
they are needed.
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II.

Stewardship, Compliance, and Accountability
A.

Budgetary Information
In the fall of each year, the Authority’s Board of Directors formally adopts a budget with
appropriations for the ensuing year pursuant to the Colorado Local Budget Law. The
budget is adopted on a non-GAAP basis and is reconciled to GAAP in Section E of this
report. Expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations and all appropriations lapse
at year-end.
As required by Colorado statutes, the Authority followed the required timetable noted
below in preparing, approving, and enacting its budget for 2015:

B.

1.

The Authority submitted, on or before October 15, 2014, a recommended budget
that detailed the necessary revenues to meet the Authority’s operating
requirements.

2.

On or prior to December 31, 2014, after a required publication of “Notice of
Budget” and a public hearing, the Authority adopted the proposed budget and a
resolution that legally appropriated expenditures for the upcoming year.

3.

After adoption of the budget resolution, the Authority may make the following
changes: a) it may approve supplemental appropriations to the extent of
revenues in excess of estimated revenues in the budget; b) it may approve
emergency appropriations; and c) it may reduce appropriations for which
originally estimated revenues are insufficient.

TABOR Amendment
In November 1992, Colorado voters amended Article X of the Colorado Constitution by
adding Section 20; commonly known as the Taxpayer's Bill of Rights (“TABOR”). TABOR
contains revenue, spending, tax and debt limitations that apply to the State of Colorado
and local governments.
TABOR also requires local governments to establish an emergency reserve to be used
for declared emergencies only. Emergencies, as defined by TABOR, exclude economic
conditions, revenue shortfalls, or salary or fringe benefit increases. The reserve is
calculated at 3% of fiscal year spending. Fiscal year spending excludes bonded debt
service and enterprise spending.
Enterprises, defined as government-owned businesses authorized to issue revenue
bonds and receiving less than 10% of annual revenue in grants from state and local
governments, are excluded from the provisions of TABOR. The Authority’s management
believes its operations qualify for this exclusion.
The Authority believes it is in compliance with the financial provisions of TABOR.
However, TABOR is complex and subject to interpretation. Many of its provisions,
including the interpretation of how to calculate fiscal year spending limits and qualification
as an enterprise, will require judicial interpretation.
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III.

Detailed Notes on All Funds
A.

Deposits and Investments
The Authority’s deposits are entirely covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”) or by collateral held under Colorado’s Public Deposit Protection Act
(“PDPA”). The FDIC insures depositors up to $250,000 for all accounts. Deposit
balances over $250,000 are collateralized as required by PDPA. The carrying amounts
of the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents were $13,529,919 and $14,676,656 as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Authority had the following cash and investments
with the following maturities:
December 31, 2015
Standard
& Poors
Rating
Deposits:
Checking
Money market
Investment pools
Total

Not rated
Not rated
AAAm

Carrying
Amounts

Maturities
Less than
1-5
one year
years

99,290
6,985
13,423,644
13,529,919

99,290
6,985
13,423,644
13,529,919

-

December 31, 2014
Standard
& Poors
Rating
Deposits:
Checking
Money market
Investment pools
Total

Not rated
Not rated
AAAm

Carrying
Amounts

Maturities
Less than
1-5
one year
years

251,291
6,227
14,419,138
14,676,656

251,291
6,227
14,419,138
14,676,656

The investment pool represents investments in the Colorado Government Liquid Asset
Trust (“COLOTRUST”) which is a 2a7-like pool. The fair value of the pool is determined
by the pool’s share price. The Authority has no regulatory oversight for the pool.
Interest Rate Risk. As a means of limiting its exposure to interest rate risk, the Authority
coordinates its investment maturities to closely match cash flow needs and restricts the
maximum investment term to less than two years from the purchase date.
Credit Risk. The Authority’s investment policy implements the prudent investor rule as a
guideline for investment decisions.
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III.

Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
A.

Deposits and Investments (continued)
Colorado statutes specify instruments in which local governments may invest, including:










Obligations of the U.S. and certain U.S. governmental agency securities
Certain international agency securities
General obligation and revenue bonds for U.S. local governmental entities
Bankers acceptances of certain banks
Commercial paper
Local government investment pools
Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities
Certain money market funds
Guaranteed investment contracts

Concentration of Credit Risk. According to the Authority’s investment policy, it is
permitted to invest up to the following maximum limits:

Investment Type
U.S. Treasury obligations
Qualified certificates of deposit
Qualified local government investment pools
Federal instrumentality securities
Repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S.
Treasury obligations
Bankers acceptances and commercial paper combined total
B.

Maximum
Percentage
100%
50%
100%
50%
100%
30%

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
At December 31, 2015 and 2014, cash has been restricted for the following purposes:

Debt covenant and operations reserves
Rate stabilization funds
Restricted for capital projects
Total

C.

12/31/15
2,246,233
600,000
6,620,099
9,466,332

12/31/14
2,211,751
600,000
8,122,541
10,934,292

Summary of Cash and Investments
The Authority’s cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in the following financial
statement captions:

Cash and cash equivalents - Unrestricted
Cash and cash equivalents - Restricted
Total
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12/31/15
4,063,587
9,466,332
13,529,919

12/31/14
3,742,364
10,934,292
14,676,656
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Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
D.

Notes Receivable
The following is an analysis of changes in notes receivable for the past two fiscal years:
1/1/14
Beginning
Balance

Traer Creek

119,647
119,647

Less: Current portion
Long-term portion

(5,360)
114,287

Additions

Reductions
-

(5,360)
(5,360)

12/31/14
Ending
Balance
114,287
114,287
(5,652)
108,635

Additions

Reductions
-

(5,652)
(5,652)

12/31/15
Ending
Balance
108,635
108,635
(5,960)
102,675

1. Traer Creek Metropolitan District (“Traer Creek”)
On November 4, 2002, the Authority entered into a service agreement with Traer
Creek for augmentation water. This agreement requires Traer Creek to pay an
amount equal to the cost of 300 shares of Eagle Park Reservoir Company (the
“Reservoir Company”) stock for use in connection with the augmentation water. The
Authority is to remain the record titleholder of the 300 shares of the Reservoir
Company stock and will retain all shareholder rights. Pursuant to this agreement, the
purchase price of the Reservoir Company stock was $163,070. Annual combined
principal and interest payments of $11,880 are due to the Authority on September
th
15 through 2028. The loan bears interest at 5.45% per annum.
E.

Patronage Dividend Receivable
The Authority has a dividend receivable from Holy Cross Electric Association (“Holy
Cross”) which represents allocated refundable operating profits. These amounts are held
by Holy Cross as working capital until the financial condition of Holy Cross permits a
refund. Refunds are normally received annually approximately ten years in arrears.
During the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Authority received refunds of
$39,476 and $40,283, respectively, from Holy Cross. The balances due to the Authority
at December 31, 2015 and 2014, were $387,310 and $393,674, respectively.
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III.

Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
F.

Investment in Eagle Park Reservoir Company
The Eagle Park Reservoir Company (the “Reservoir Company”), a Colorado nonprofit
corporation was formed May 8, 1998 to acquire water diversion, storage facilities and
water rights to operate its water storage facilities located in Eagle County, Colorado, and
to direct releases of water from the reservoir on behalf of its stockholders. An investment
in the Reservoir Company allows the owner to augment its existing water rights.
In 1998, the Authority acquired 3830 Class A Shares (approximately 19%) and 125 Class
B shares of the stock in the Reservoir Company for $2,216,574 and the
contribution/pledge of certain water rights. The $2,216,574 was financed through an
assessment obligation payable to the Reservoir Company, which is explained in Note
III.H.1, and is recorded as an investment in Eagle Park Reservoir Company, along with
$143,420 of legal costs related to the issuance of the assessment payable. Since 1998,
the Authority has acquired additional shares of the Reservoir Company through various
transactions. As of December 31, 2010, the Authority held 5390 Class A Shares
(approximately 21%), 125 Class B Series 1 and 131.5 Class B Series 2 shares of the
stock in the Reservoir Company at a cost of $4,445,917.
During 2011 through 2015, the Authority’s investment in the Reservoir Company was
unchanged.
As of December 31, 2015, the Authority held 5390 Class A Shares (approximately 21%),
125 Class B Series 1 and 131.5 Class B Series 2 shares of the stock in the Reservoir
Company at a cost of $4,445,917. See the Schedule of Water and Storage Rights in the
Statistical Section (pages F5-F7) for additional information.

D10

DRAFT
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014
(Continued)
III.

Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
G.

Capital Assets
Capital asset activity for the past two fiscal years was as follows:
1/1/14
Beginning
Balance

Capital assets, not being
depreciated:
Land and land improvements
Water/storage rights
Construction in progress
Total capital assets,
not being depreciated

Additions

Reclasses
and
Retirements

12/31/14
Ending
Balance

Additions

Reclasses
and
Retirements

12/31/15
Ending
Balance

780,962
1,538,109
3,163,030

171,039
2,448,172

(2,903,752)

780,962
1,709,148
2,707,450

1,908,762

(1,069,439)

780,962
1,709,148
3,546,773

5,482,101

2,619,211

(2,903,752)

5,197,560

1,908,762

(1,069,439)

6,036,883

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Treatment plants
Distribution system
Water wells
Total capital assets
being depreciated

33,028,642
78,754,373
14,907,960

1,743,780
1,065,201
135,718

(16,606)
-

34,772,422
79,802,968
15,043,678

623,515
416,397
55,438

-

35,395,937
80,219,365
15,099,116

126,690,975

2,944,699

(16,606)

129,619,068

1,095,350

-

130,714,418

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Treatment plants
Distribution system
Water wells
Total accumulated depreciation

(16,733,725)
(33,379,930)
(3,259,613)
(53,373,268)

(1,334,913)
(2,749,762)
(618,960)
(4,703,635)

16,606
16,606

(18,068,638)
(36,113,086)
(3,878,573)
(58,060,297)

(1,446,529)
(2,799,921)
(602,103)
(4,848,553)

-

(19,515,167)
(38,913,007)
(4,480,676)
(62,908,850)

Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net

73,317,707

(1,758,936)

-

71,558,771

(3,753,203)

-

67,805,568

Total capital assets, net

78,799,808

76,756,331

(1,844,441)

860,275

(2,903,752)

(1,069,439)

73,842,451

Depreciation expense for the years ended 2014 and 2015 was charged to the following
departments:
2014
1,953,874
2,749,761
4,703,635

Water treatment
Water distribution
Total

2015
2,048,632
2,799,921
4,848,553

Fully depreciated assets totaled $6,602,263 and $6,739,861 for the years ended 2014
and 2015, respectively.
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Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
H.

Long-Term Debt
The Authority had the following long-term debt outstanding during the past two fiscal
years:
1. 1998 Assessment Obligation Note
As previously explained in Note III.F, the Authority financed its 1998 investment in the
Reservoir Company through the execution of an assessment obligation note in the
amount of $2,216,574. This note bears interest at 5.45% annually. Debt service
th
payments of $151,671 are due annually on September 16 through 2028.
The obligation is secured by the Authority’s ownership of common stock of the
Reservoir Company and certain water rights owned by participating members and
leased to the Authority. The agreement contains release provisions for the collateral
based on the timely payment of scheduled obligations. The assessment payable is
subject to annual appropriation.
The Authority is maintaining a reserve equal to the next fiscal year’s principal and
interest payments for this obligation.
2. Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2003
The Authority issued $5,830,000 of bonds in July 2003, the proceeds of which were
used to refund a portion of the Authority’s 1995 Bonds, purchase municipal bond
insurance, and pay the costs of issuance. The interest rates on the bonds range
from 2.00% to 3.80%. Interest is payable on June 1 and December 1, through 2018.
The principal is payable on December 1 and matures in various increments through
2018.
As special, limited obligations of the Authority, principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from net pledged revenues. Such net revenue includes income
derived from the water treatment facilities and other legally available revenue after
payment of operation and maintenance expenses of the system.
The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the
Authority to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating,
maintenance, system improvement, insurance, and other expenses, as well as 110%
of each fiscal year’s debt service requirements of outstanding Authority bonds.
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Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
H.

Long-Term Debt (continued)
3. Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2003
These bonds are secured by a Reserve Fund equal to the least of 1) 10% of the
aggregate principal amount of outstanding 2003 Bonds and any Future Reserve
Fund Bonds (as defined in the bond documents), 2) the maximum annual principal
and interest on outstanding 2003 Bonds and any Future Reserve Fund Bonds, or 3)
125% of average principal and interest on the bonds and any Reserve Fund Bonds.
The Authority has purchased an insurance policy to provide reserve funds if needed;
therefore, no reserve has been reflected in these financial statements for this
purpose.
In accordance with bond indentures, the Authority has restricted cash and net
position equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next installment and one-twelfth (1/12) of the
next principal installment.
Pursuant to bond documents, the Authority has also created an Operations Reserve
in an amount equal to three months of operations and maintenance expenses as set
forth in the Authority’s annual budget.
Only bonds maturing on and after December 1, 2014, are subject to redemption prior
maturity: these bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the
Authority at par value.
4. Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2007
The Authority issued $2,040,000 of bonds in October 2007, the proceeds of which
were used to refund the outstanding Authority’s 1995 Bonds, purchase municipal
bond insurance, and pay the costs of issuance. The interest rates on the bonds
st
st
range from 3.70% to 4.00%. Interest is payable on June 1 and December 1 ,
through 2018. This bond issue consists of serial bonds due annually on December
st
1 in various increments through 2014 and term bonds due on December 1, 2016
and December 1, 2018. The serial bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund
redemption at par, plus accrued interest to the redemption date.
As special, limited obligations of the Authority, principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from net pledged revenues. Such net revenue includes income
derived from the water treatment facilities and other legally available revenue after
the payment of operation and maintenance expenses of the system.
The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the
Authority to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating,
maintenance, system improvement, insurance, and other expenses, as well as 110%
of each fiscal year’s debt service requirements of outstanding Authority bonds.
These bonds are secured by a Reserve Fund equal to the least of 1) 10% of the
aggregate principal amount of outstanding 2002 Bonds and any Reserve Fund
Bonds (as defined in the bond documents), 2) the maximum annual principal and
interest on outstanding 2002 Bonds and any Reserve Fund Bonds, or 3) 125% of
average principal and interest on the bonds and any Reserve Fund Bonds. The
Authority has purchased an insurance policy to provide reserve funds if needed;
therefore, no reserve has been reflected in these financial statements for this
purpose.
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Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
H.

Long-Term Debt (continued)
4. Water Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 (continued)
In accordance with bond indentures, the Authority has restricted cash and net
position equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next installment and one-twelfth (1/12) of the
next principal installment.
Pursuant to bond documents, the Authority has also created an Operations Reserve
in an amount equal to three months of operations and maintenance expenses as set
forth in the Authority’s annual budget.
Only bonds maturing on and after December 1, 2016, are subject to redemption prior
maturity: these bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the
Authority at par value.
5. Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2010
The Authority issued $8,695,000 of tax-exempt water revenue bonds in February
2010, the proceeds of which were used to retire the 2000 CWRPDA loan, finance
deposits to Reserve Fund (which is subsequently explained), and pay the costs of
issuance. The interest rates on the bonds range from 2.50% to 4.00%. Interest is
st
st
payable on June 1 and December 1 , through 2020. The principal is payable on
st
December 1 and matures in various increments through 2020.
As special, limited obligations of the Authority, principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from net pledged revenues. Such net revenue includes income
derived from the water treatment facilities and other legally available revenue after
the payment of operation and maintenance expenses of the system. In connection
with the issuance of these bonds, the Authority has adopted a resolution imposing a
new Water Debt Service Rate which is collected monthly from each single family
equivalent (“SFE”) in the system.
The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the
Authority to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating,
maintenance, system improvement, insurance, and other expenses, as well as 110%
of each fiscal year’s debt service requirements of outstanding Authority bonds.
These bonds and the Taxable Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (collectively
referred to as the “2010 Bonds”), are secured by a common Reserve Fund equal to
the least of 1) 10% of the aggregate principal amount of outstanding 2010 Bonds and
any Reserve Fund Bonds (as defined in the bond documents), 2) the maximum
annual principal and interest on outstanding 2010 Bonds and any Reserve Fund
Bonds, or 3) 125% of average principal and interest on the bonds and any Reserve
Fund Bonds. The Authority has purchased an insurance policy to provide reserve
funds if needed; therefore, no reserve has been reflected in these financial
statements for this purpose.
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Long-Term Debt (continued)
5. Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (continued)
In conjunction with the issuance of the 2010 Bonds, the Authority is required to
maintain a Rate Stabilization Fund of $600,000; the Rate Stabilization Fund was
created to help offset or reduce any increases in fees, rates, and other charges to the
users of the water system which was created by the Rate Maintenance Covenant.
In accordance with bond indentures, the Authority has restricted cash and net
position equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next installment and one-twelfth (1/12) of the
next principal installment.
Pursuant to bond documents, the Authority has also created an Operations Reserve
in an amount equal to three months of operations and maintenance expenses as set
forth in the Authority’s annual budget.
These bonds are not subject to optional redemption prior to their respective maturity
dates.
6. Taxable Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2010
The Authority issued $14,650,000 of taxable water revenue bonds in February 2010,
the proceeds of which were used to finance improvements to the water system,
finance deposits to Reserve Fund (which is subsequently explained), and pay the
costs of issuance. The interest rates on the bonds range from 5.36% to 6.52%.
st
st
Interest is payable on June 1 and December 1 , through 2039. This bond issue
consists of term bonds due on December 1, 2025, December 1, 2030, and December
1, 2039; these bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption at par, plus
accrued interest to the redemption date.
These bonds are Qualified Build America Bonds, which indicates the bonds are not
tax-exempt. Under the Build America Program, the Authority may apply for interest
cost subsidies from the federal government. Such subsidies will be used by the
Authority to pay debt service on these bonds. During the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2015, the Authority recognized revenue of $291,235 related to this
subsidy.
As special, limited obligations of the Authority, principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from net pledged revenues. Such net revenue includes income
derived from the water treatment facilities and other legally available revenue after
the payment of operation and maintenance expenses of the system. In connection
with the issuance of these bonds, the Authority has adopted a resolution imposing a
new Water Debt Service Rate which is collected monthly from each single family
equivalent (“SFE”) in the system.
The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the
Authority to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating,
maintenance, system improvement, insurance, and other expenses, as well as 110%
of each fiscal year’s debt service requirements of outstanding Authority bonds.
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Long-Term Debt (continued)
6. Taxable Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (continued)
As previously discussed, these bonds and the Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds,
Series 2010 (collectively referred to as the “2010 Bonds”), are secured by a common
Reserve Fund equal to the least of 1) 10% of the aggregate principal amount of
outstanding 2010 Bonds and any Reserve Fund Bonds (as defined in the bond
documents), 2) the maximum annual principal and interest on outstanding 2010
Bonds and any Reserve Fund Bonds, or 3) 125% of average principal and interest on
the bonds and any Reserve Fund Bonds. The Authority has purchased an
insurance policy to provide reserve funds if needed; therefore, no reserve has been
reflected in these financial statements for this purpose.
In conjunction with the issuance of the 2010 Bonds, the Authority is required to
maintain a Rate Stabilization Fund of $600,000; the Rate Stabilization Fund was
created to help offset or reduce any increases in fees, rates, and other charges to the
users of the water system which was created by the Rate Maintenance Covenant.
In accordance with bond indentures, the Authority has restricted cash and net
position equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next installment and one-twelfth (1/12) of the
next principal installment.
Pursuant to bond documents, the Authority has also created an Operations Reserve
in an amount equal to three months of operations and maintenance expenses as set
forth in the Authority’s annual budget.
These bonds are subject to redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Authority
at par plus accrued interest without a redemption premium.
7. Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A
The Authority issued $11,905,000 of tax-exempt water revenue bonds in April 2013,
with annual interest rates ranging from 2.5% to 4.25%. Interest is payable June 1
and December 1, through 2042. The principal is payable on December 1 and
matures in various increments through 2042. The proceeds of these bonds were
used to finance improvements to the water system. This bond issue consists of term
bonds due on December 1, 2023, December 1, 2028, December 1, 2033, December
1, 2036 and December 1, 2042; these bonds are subject to mandatory sinking fund
redemption at par, plus accrued interest to the redemption date.
As special, limited obligations of the Authority, principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from net pledged revenues. Such net revenue includes income
derived from the water treatment facilities and other legally available revenue after
payment of operation and maintenance expenses of the system.
The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the
Authority to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating and
maintenance expenses, as well as 110% of each fiscal year’s debt service
requirements of outstanding Authority bonds.
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H.

Long-Term Debt (continued)
7. Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A (continued)
A bond insurance policy, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and
interest of the bonds was issued by Assured Guaranty Mutual Corporation
concurrently with the issuance of these bonds.
The Authority is required to maintain a Rate Stabilization Fund of $600,000; the Rate
Stabilization Fund was created to help offset or reduce any increase in fees, rates,
and other charges to the users of the water system which was created by the Rate
Maintenance Covenant.
In accordance with bond indentures, the Authority has restricted cash and net
position equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next installment and one-twelfth (1/12) of the
next principal installment.
Pursuant to bond documents, the Authority has also created an Operations Reserve
in an amount equal to three months of operations and maintenance expenses as set
forth in the Authority’s annual budget.
The bonds maturing on or before December 1, 2023, are not subject to redemption
prior to maturity. The bonds maturing on and after December 1, 2024, are subject to
redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Authority at par plus accrued interest
without a redemption premium.
8. Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013C
The Authority issued $940,000 of tax-exempt water revenue bonds in April 2013, with
annual interest rates ranging from 2.0% to 2.25%. Interest is payable June 1 and
December 1, through 2022. The principal is payable on December 1 and matures in
various increments through 2022. The proceeds were used to refund the outstanding
Authority’s 2002 Water Refunding and Improvement Revenue Bonds, purchase
municipal bond insurance, and pay the costs of issuance.
As special, limited obligations of the Authority, principal and interest on the bonds are
payable solely from net pledged revenues. Such net revenue includes income
derived from the water treatment facilities and other legally available revenue after
payment of operation and maintenance expenses of the system.
The bond documents include a Rate Maintenance Covenant, which requires the
Authority to establish service rates at a level sufficient to cover operating and
maintenance expenses, as well as 110% of each fiscal year’s debt service
requirements of outstanding Authority bonds.

D17

DRAFT
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2015 and 2014
(Continued)
III.

Detailed Notes on All Funds (continued)
H.

Long-Term Debt (continued)
8. Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A (continued)
A bond insurance policy, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and
interest of the bonds was issued by Assured Guaranty Mutual Corporation
concurrently with the issuance of these bonds.
The Authority is required to maintain a Rate Stabilization Fund of $600,000; the Rate
Stabilization Fund was created to help offset or reduce any increase in fees, rates,
and other charges to the users of the water system which was created by the Rate
Maintenance Covenant.
In accordance with bond indentures, the Authority has restricted cash and net
position equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the next installment and one-twelfth (1/12) of the
next principal installment.
Pursuant to bond documents, the Authority has also created an Operations Reserve
in an amount equal to three months of operations and maintenance expenses as set
forth in the Authority’s annual budget.
The bond is not subject to redemption prior to the maturity date.
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I.

Long-term Liability Activity Schedules
Long-term liability activity for 2014 was as follows:
1/1/14
Beginning
Balance

1998 assessment obligation note
2003 refunding revenue bonds
2007 refunding revenue bonds
2010 tax-exempt revenue bonds
2010 taxable revenue bonds
2013 tax-exempt revenue bonds
2013 tax-exempt refunding
revenue bonds
Unamortized bond premiums
Unamortized bond discounts
Total

Additions

Reductions

1,527,482
2,555,000
1,020,000
6,195,000
14,650,000
11,905,000

-

(68,423)
(480,000)
(190,000)
(800,000)
-

865,000
240,263
(142,691)
38,815,054

-

(90,000)
(35,076)
4,921
(1,658,578)

12/31/14
Ending

Due
Within

Balance

One Year

1,459,059
2,075,000
830,000
5,395,000
14,650,000
11,905,000
775,000
205,187
(137,770)
37,156,476

72,152

490,000
195,000
825,000
85,000

1,667,152

Long-term liability activity for 2015 was as follows:
1/1/15
Beginning
Balance
1998 assessment obligation note
2003 refunding revenue bonds
2007 refunding revenue bonds
2010 tax-exempt revenue bonds
2010 taxable revenue bonds
2013 tax-exempt revenue bonds
2013 tax-exempt refunding
revenue bonds
Unamortized bond premiums
Unamortized bond discounts
Total

Additions

Reductions

1,459,059
2,075,000
830,000
5,395,000
14,650,000
11,905,000

-

(72,152)
(490,000)
(195,000)
(825,000)
-

775,000
205,187
(137,770)
37,156,476

-

(85,000)
(35,077)
4,920
(1,697,309)
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12/31/15
Ending
Balance
1,386,907
1,585,000
635,000
4,570,000
14,650,000
11,905,000
690,000
170,110
(132,850)
35,459,167

Due
Within
One Year
76,085

505,000
205,000
860,000
90,000

1,736,085
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J.

Debt Service Schedules
Aggregate debt service requirements at December 31, 2015, were as follows for the
Authority:
Principal
Interest
Total
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2026
2031
2036
2041
Total

IV.

2025
2030
2035
2040
2042

1,736,085
1,810,231
1,864,604
1,139,215
1,144,077
4,488,115
5,154,580
6,140,000
8,110,000
3,835,000
35,421,907

1,706,048
1,646,387
1,576,739
1,504,358
1,459,496
6,658,872
5,469,096
3,999,639
2,038,615
231,600
26,290,850

3,442,133
3,456,618
3,441,343
2,643,573
2,603,573
11,146,987
10,623,676
10,139,639
10,148,615
4,066,600
61,712,757

Other Information
A.

Risk Management
The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
The Authority has joined together with other special districts in the State to form the
Colorado Special Districts Property and Liability Pool (“the Pool”), a public entity risk pool
currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for member
special districts. Settled claims have not exceeded this coverage in any of the past three
fiscal years.
The Authority pays annual premiums to the Pool for liability, property, public officials’
liability and workers compensation coverage. In the event aggregated losses incurred by
the Pool exceed amounts recoverable from reinsurance contracts and funds accumulated
by the Pool, the Pool may require additional contributions from the Pool members. Any
excess funds which the Pool determines are not needed for purposes of the Pool may be
returned to the members pursuant to a distribution formula.
The Authority carries commercial insurance coverage for other risks of loss. Settled
claims have not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years.

B.

Intergovernmental Agreements
1.

Interconnect
The Authority and the District entered into an intergovernmental agreement
(“IGA”) to construct an interconnect between their two water systems to enable
the transfer of water between the parties for the purposes of achieving
operational flexibility. In accordance with the IGA, the deliveries between the two
systems are to be measured daily (net distribution of water) with the net amount
owed by either party to the other to be billed to the owing party at a rate equal to
75 percent of the then current water rate charges by the owing party.
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IV.

Other Information (continued)
B.

Intergovernmental Agreements (continued)
1.

Interconnect (continued)
The intent of the parties is to provide long-term service to each other through the
availability of peak use season and emergency supplemental water supply. The
st
th
payment calculation year is May 1 to April 30 . If at the end of the payment year
there is a net distribution of water to one of the parties, that party shall make
payment to the other party.
The interconnect change for 2015 was $4,832. This change is added to the
payable, which totaled $149,839 and $145,007 during the year ended December
31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The District has chosen to forgo immediate
payment and carry this payable forward and reserves the right to request
payment from the Authority at any time in the future.

2.

Management and Operations Agreement
Through an agreement, the District provides administration, operations,
accounting and maintenance services to the Authority. The District bills
customers for the water service provided and collects and remits the monies to
the Authority. Additionally, the District provides capital program management
services, which are eventually capitalized by the Authority as part of the cost
basis of the completed facility. Costs incurred during 2015 under the terms of this
agreement amounted to $3,815,493 and $3,608,594 for operating and billing
expenses, and $245,862 and $302,156 for capitalized management services,
totaling $4,061,355 and $3,910,750 during the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, respectively. Outstanding management fees due to the District as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014 totaled $1,908 and $342, respectively.
Additionally, there was $15,315 and $115,491 related to management fees due to
the Authority as a result of the annual cost study adjustment as December 31,
2015 and 2014, respectively. There were other outstanding payables, for
operation services, due to the District as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 totaling
$233,543 and $388,154, respectively. As of December 31, 2015 there was
$1,292,242 due from the District, for water service billed, included in the
$1,649,733 accounts receivable balance.

3.

Ground Lease
On April 30, 1985, the Authority entered into a lease agreement with the Town of
Avon for the land upon which the water treatment facility is located. The term of
the lease is for 99 years. Minimal consideration for the lease was paid in
advance. In addition, the Town of Avon has reserved the right to use the
airspace above the water treatment facility for construction of municipal facilities.
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Other Information (continued)
C.

Commitments and Contingencies
1.

Federal and State Grants and Financial Sources
Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit
and adjustment by grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any
disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a
liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although
the Authority expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

V.

Subsequent Events
Management has evaluated subsequent events through July 22, 2016, the date these financial
statements were available to be issued.

VI.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified, with no effect on net
income, total assets, or total liabilities, in order to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation.

D22

DRAFT

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

DRAFT
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
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Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual With Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015
(With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended 2014)
2015
Original &
Final
Budget
Revenues:
Water service fees
Investment income
Plant investment fees
Water storage fees
Principal collections of notes receivable
Interest credit - Build America Bonds
Other
Total Revenues

Actual

2014
Final Budget
Variance
Positive
(Negative)

Actual

10,716,219
25,000
94,195
5,652
286,066
3,000
11,130,132

10,550,610
31,081
863,905
46,983
5,652
291,235
45,102
11,834,568

(165,609)
6,081
769,710
46,983
5,169
42,102
704,436

10,050,833
24,899
337,253
(34,438)
5,360
290,609
42,094
10,716,610

1,165,086
503,385
381,000
2,049,471

1,165,086
571,415
312,095
2,048,596

(68,030)
68,905
875

1,233,869
615,722
316,997
2,166,588

Water Distribution:
Management contract
Utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Subtotal - Water Distribution

1,061,018
386,600
150,000
1,597,618

1,061,018
306,538
381,027
1,748,583

80,062
(231,027)
(150,965)

894,244
316,168
203,545
1,413,957

Other Operating:
Utilities
Chemicals and supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Outside services
Subtotal - Other Operating

20,911
70,000
829,100
226,948
1,146,959

19,468
53,987
784,921
221,307
1,079,683

1,443
16,013
44,179
5,641
67,276

27,602
72,031
795,511
212,709
1,107,853

General and Administrative:
Insurance
Legal - General
Legal - Water rights
Engineering
Consulting
Management and accounting
Conservation awareness
Directors' fees and expenses
Watershed projects
Other
Subtotal - General and Administrative

100,000
200,000
297,500
140,000
60,000
1,565,921
15,800
12,400
50,000
17,000
2,458,621

98,604
108,917
358,895
151,686
18,974
1,607,139
14,761
11,758
50,000
44,746
2,465,480

1,396
91,083
(61,395)
(11,686)
41,026
(41,218)
1,039
642
(27,746)
(6,859)

92,736
150,203
306,506
198,903
13,063
1,496,881
7,326
11,349
54,600
42,122
2,373,689

Expenditures:
Water Treatment:
Management contract
Utilities
Chemicals and supplies
Subtotal - Water Treatment

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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(Continued)
2015
Original &
Final
Budget
Expenditures (continued):
Debt Service:
Principal payments
Interest payments
Paying agent fees
Subtotal - Debt Service
Other:
Capital outlay
Subtotal - Other
Total Expenditures

1,667,152
1,755,413
2,067
3,424,632

5,383
433
5,816

1,628,423
1,809,013
2,525
3,439,961

2,837,194
2,837,194

1,927,326
1,927,326

909,868
909,868

2,384,438
2,384,438

13,520,311

12,694,300

826,011

12,886,486

(2,390,179)

Funds Available - Beginning of Year

10,384,910
7,994,731

Funds available at year-end is computed as follows:
Current assets
Current liabilities
Current portion of long-term obligations

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures
Contributed assets from developers
Change in patronage dividends receivable
Collection of notes receivable - Principal
Depreciation
Amortization of bond premiums, discounts, and deferred refunding costs
Debt principal payments
Capitalized assets
Prior year capitalized assets expensed in the current year
Capitalized interest
Change in other long-term payables (interconnect)
Change in Net Position - GAAP Basis

Actual

1,667,152
1,760,796
2,500
3,430,448

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures

Funds Available - End of Year

Actual

2014
Final Budget
Variance
Positive
(Negative)

(859,732)

1,530,447

(2,169,876)

15,528,134

5,143,224

17,698,010

14,668,402

6,673,671

15,528,134

15,326,638
(2,394,321)
1,736,085
14,668,402

16,296,149
(2,435,167)
1,667,152
15,528,134

(859,732)
(6,672)
(5,652)
(4,848,553)
(53,381)
1,667,152
1,927,326
(41,202)
48,550
(4,832)

(2,169,876)
211,986
9,267
(5,360)
(4,703,635)
(53,381)
1,628,423
2,384,438
63,733
106,132

(2,176,996)

(2,528,273)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

1998 Assessment Obligation Note
Payable to Eagle Park Reservoir Company
Original Principal - $2,216,574
Interest Rate - 5.45%
Principal Due
Interest Due
September 16
September 16
Total
76,085
80,231
84,604
89,215
94,077
99,204
104,611
110,312
116,324
122,664
129,349
136,399
143,832
1,386,907

75,586
71,440
67,067
62,456
57,594
52,467
47,060
41,359
35,347
29,007
22,322
15,272
7,839
584,816

151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
151,671
1,971,723

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018

2003 Water Refunding Revenue Bonds
Original Principal - $5,830,000
Interest Rate - 2.00% to 3.80%
Interest Due
Principal Due
June 1 and
December 1
December 1
Total
505,000
535,000
545,000
1,585,000

58,685
40,505
20,710
119,900

563,685
575,505
565,710
1,704,900

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018

2007 Water Refunding Revenue Bonds
Original Principal - $2,040,000
Interest Rate - 3.70% to 4.00%
Interest Due
Principal Due
June 1 and
December 1
December 1
Total
205,000
210,000
220,000
635,000

23,925
16,340
8,360
48,625

228,925
226,340
228,360
683,625

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

2010 Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds
Original Principal - $8,695,000
Interest Rate - 2.50% to 4.00%
Interest Due
Principal Due
June 1 and
December 1
December 1
Total
860,000
890,000
920,000
950,000
950,000
4,570,000

176,350
148,400
112,800
76,000
38,000
551,550

1,036,350
1,038,400
1,032,800
1,026,000
988,000
5,121,550

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039

2010 Taxable Water Revenue Bonds
Direct Pay Build America Bonds
Original Principal - $14,650,000
Interest Rate - 5.36% to 6.52%
Interest Due
Principal Due
June 1 and
December 1
December 1
Total
545,000
560,000
580,000
600,000
620,000
645,000
670,000
695,000
720,000
745,000
775,000
805,000
840,000
875,000
915,000
950,000
995,000
1,035,000
1,080,000
14,650,000

895,214
895,214
895,214
895,214
895,214
895,214
865,996
835,975
804,881
772,715
739,477
702,273
663,627
623,540
582,010
539,039
488,524
436,054
381,303
324,271
264,631
202,710
137,856
70,393
14,806,559

895,214
895,214
895,214
895,214
895,214
1,440,214
1,425,996
1,415,975
1,404,881
1,392,715
1,384,477
1,372,273
1,358,627
1,343,540
1,327,010
1,314,039
1,293,524
1,276,054
1,256,303
1,239,271
1,214,631
1,197,710
1,172,856
1,150,393
29,456,559

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032
2033
2034
2035
2036
2037
2038
2039
2040
2041
2042

2013A Tax-Exempt Water Revenue Bonds
Revenue Bonds
Original Principal - $11,905,000
Interest Rate - 2.50% to 4.25%
Interest Due
Principal Due
June 1 and
December 1
December 1
Total
130,000
150,000
165,000
180,000
195,000
210,000
230,000
250,000
275,000
305,000
325,000
360,000
390,000
410,000
445,000
490,000
540,000
585,000
630,000
1,805,000
1,880,000
1,955,000
11,905,000

462,094
462,094
462,094
462,094
462,094
462,094
458,844
455,094
450,969
444,894
438,312
431,225
423,462
415,025
404,712
393,275
381,087
367,587
352,962
335,537
316,625
295,800
274,200
250,800
225,600
153,400
78,200
10,120,174

462,094
462,094
462,094
462,094
462,094
592,094
608,844
620,094
630,969
639,894
648,312
661,225
673,462
690,025
709,712
718,275
741,087
757,587
762,962
780,537
806,625
835,800
859,200
880,800
2,030,600
2,033,400
2,033,200
22,025,174

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity
December 31, 2015

Year Ending
December 31,
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

2013C Tax-Exempt Water Refunding Refunding Bonds
Revenue Bonds
Original Principal - $940,000
Interest Rate - 2.00% to 2.25%
Interest Due
Principal Due
June 1 and
December 1
December 1
Total
90,000
95,000
95,000
100,000
100,000
105,000
105,000
690,000

14,194
12,394
10,494
8,594
6,594
4,594
2,362
59,226

104,194
107,394
105,494
108,594
106,594
109,594
107,362
749,226

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Rate Maintenance Covenant
Five Year Comparison
December 31, 2015
(Unaudited)

Net Revenue Compared to Debt Requirements
$6,000,000
$5,000,000
$4,000,000
$3,000,000

Net basis available for debt service

$2,000,000

Actual annual debt service

$1,000,000
$2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Year

Rate Maintenance Covenant Ratio
2.50

Ratio

2.00
1.50
Covenant Ratio

1.00

Required Covenant Ratio

0.50
2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Year

Per the bond covenants, the Authority is to assess a fee to cover operations and maintenance and 110% of debt service.

2011
Operating revenue
Plus:
Plant investment fees and water storage fees
Investment income
Interest credit - Build America Bonds
Proceeds from sale of system
Other non-operting revenues
Rate stabilization funds
Total revenues available for debt service

2012

2013

2014

2015

8,120,458

8,668,868

8,881,236

10,156,965

10,550,610

344,112
41,014
313,325
2,375,000
68,016
600,000
11,861,925

362,507
31,047
313,325
39,338
600,000
10,015,085

605,321
26,062
288,415
81,659
600,000
10,482,693

302,815
24,899
290,609
51,652
600,000
11,426,940

910,888
31,081
291,235
38,738
600,000
12,422,552

12,728,290

12,978,854

13,823,834

13,564,674

13,997,481

(1,456,924)
(4,470,438)
(277,581)
6,523,347

(1,366,099)
(4,621,697)
(385,564)
6,605,494

(1,682,104)
(4,664,705)
(577,432)
6,899,593

(1,798,661)
(4,703,635)
(451,287)
6,611,091

(1,760,244)
(4,848,553)
(483,445)
6,905,239

Net basis available for debt service

5,338,578

3,409,591

3,583,100

4,815,849

5,517,313

Actual annual debt service

2,777,195

2,803,540

3,055,797

3,290,997

3,276,277

Covenant Ratio

1.92

1.22

1.17

1.46

1.68

Required Covenant Ratio

1.10

1.10

1.10

1.10

1.10

Expenses
Less:
Interest expense
Depreciation
Major capital additions
Total expenses available for debt service

Rate Maintenance Covenant: The Authority's Series 2010A&B and 2013A&C bonds include a Rate Maintenance Covenant sufficient revenues
to pay: (i) Operation and Maintenance Expenses, (ii) 110% of each Fiscal Year's Bond Requirements of the Bonds, (iii) an amount equal to
current costs of improvements to the System, excluding major capital additions, made in the ordinary course of business, (iv) any
amounts required to meet then existing deficiencies pertaining to any fund or account relating to the Net Revenues or any securities
payable therefrom, and (v) 100% of any account relating to the Net Revenues or any securities payable therefrom, and Policy Costs
then due and owing.
The above Rate Maintenance Covenant is tested annually. It is the Authority's policy to use unrestricted cash ($4,063,587 at
December 31, 2015) to meet the Rate Maintenance Covenant if necessary.
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Single Family Equivalents (SFEs) in Service
Ten Year Comparison
December 31, 2015
(Unaudited)

Single Family Equivalents (SFEs)

18,000
16,000
14,000

Bachelor Gulch

12,000

Cordillera

10,000

Arrowhead

8,000

Berry Creek

6,000

Edwards

4,000

Eagle-Vail

2,000

Beaver Creek

2006

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Avon

Year

Avon
Beaver Creek
Eagle-Vail
Edwards
Berry Creek
Arrowhead
Cordillera
Bachelor Gulch
Total SFEs
Percent increase

2006
3,462
2,706
2,352
2,621
1,080
978
968
980
15,147
5.37%

2007
3,675
2,756
2,362
2,729
1,100
991
1,020
1,039
15,672
3.47%

2008
3,760
2,731
2,362
2,814
1,148
1,009
1,070
1,052
15,946
1.75%

2009
3,787
2,776
2,368
2,842
1,161
1,015
1,113
1,050
16,112
1.04%

2010
3,802
2,781
2,369
2,853
1,163
1,024
1,115
1,054
16,161
0.30%

F2

2011
3,799
2,790
2,374
2,859
1,164
1,020
1,111
1,061
16,178
0.11%

2012
3,814
2,801
2,374
2,870
1,167
1,025
1,116
1,061
16,227
0.30%

2013
3,831
2,801
2,376
2,874
1,177
1,029
1,127
1,067
16,282
0.34%

2014
3,897
2,807
2,381
2,892
1,186
1,038
1,143
1,065
16,408
0.77%

2015
3,924
2,823
2,390
2,912
1,192
1,048
1,154
1,072
16,515
0.65%

DRAFT
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Water Statistics
Five Year Comparison
December 31, 2015
(Unaudited)

$12,000,000
$10,000,000
$8,000,000
$6,000,000

Water service fees

$4,000,000

Plant investment fees

$2,000,000
$0
2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

Year

Water service fees
Average single family equivalent (SFE)
Average service fee per SFE

2011
8,120,458
16,169
$
502

Plant investment fees

$

Gallons sold (in thousands)
Average single family equivalent (SFE)
Factor (days per year)
Average gallons sold per day per SFE

2012
8,668,868
16,207
535

2013
8,881,236
16,255
546

2014
10,156,965
16,343
621

2015
10,550,610
16,515
639

412,054

137,468

402,313

337,253

863,905

1,280,280
16,169
365
217

1,299,042
16,207
365
220

1,232,849
16,255
365
208

1,232,177
16,343
365
207

1,196,845
16,515
365
199
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Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Top 10 Customers
December 31, 2015
(Unaudited)

Customer
Type

Service
Area

1,000
Gallons

Apartment complex
Edwards
Apartment complex
Avon
Condominiums / Resort
Beaver Creek
Hotel / Resort
Avon
Hotel / Resort
Beaver Creek
Condominiums / HOA
Avon
Mobile Home Park
Avon
Ski resort/hotels/offices
Avon
Hotel / Offices
Avon
Hotel/ Resort
Beaver Creek
Total - Top 10 Customers
Total - All Other Customers
Total Service Fees

24,567
17,223
11,374
15,538
16,677
12,833
14,245
11,039
7,827
10,239
141,562
1,055,283
1,196,845

F4

Sales Dollar
Amount

$

$148,599
$119,009
$95,928
$95,754
$95,209
$93,252
$87,629
$79,317
$71,485
$69,094
955,277
9,595,333
10,550,610

% of Total
Sales Dollars
1.4%
1.1%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.9%
0.8%
0.8%
0.7%
0.7%
9.1%
90.9%
100.0%

DRAFT
Upper Eagle Regional Water Authority
Schedule of Water & Storage Rights
December 31, 2015
(Unaudited)
Most of the in basin consumptive use water rights and the Beaver Creek direct flow water rights
used by the Authority were provided by the member government entities through lease at no cost to
the Authority; the Homestake Reservoir water was obtained through negotiation at no cost; and the
Black Lakes, Green Mountain Reservoir and Wolford Mountain Reservoir water are obtained by
lease and did not involve a purchase. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB), only owned water and storage rights are shown on the Authority’s Statement of Net
Position at historic cost, totaling $1,539,404. This cost represents mostly legal expenditures to
establish the Authority’s ability to use these rights to provide water directly to the customers of each
of its members and a small acquisition of new rights. Also in accordance with GASB, the investment
in Eagle Park Reservoir Company Stock, which provides a valuable source of water supply, is not
reflected in capital assets, but is shown in Other Assets at the historic cost of $4,445,917.
Management of the Authority believes the actual value of these water and storage rights used by
the Authority to be greater than historical cost at December 31, 2015.
The appraisal value as of January 21, 2016 (the latest available information), performed by Porzak
Browning & Bushong LLP (Special Water Rights Counsel for the Authority) is recited here solely for
informational purposes.
Water Right
Investment in Eagle Park
Reservoir Company
Homestake Reservoir
Black Lakes Lease
Green Mtn. Res. contract
Wolford Mtn. Res.
contract
In-basin consumptive use
Beaver Creek (summer)
Beaver Creek (winter)
TOTAL

Quantity
(a.f.)
579

Price per
a.f.
$26,250

Historical
Cost
$4,445,917

Appraisal
Value
$15,198,750

256.5
200
548
710.8

26,250
0
1,000
3,280

0
0
0
0

6,733,125
0
548,000
2,331,424

2,109.204
215
17

8,300
8,300
26,250

1,539,404
0
0
$5,985,321

17,506,393
1,784,500
446,250
$44,548,442

Water Rights Owned
Eagle Park Reservoir
The Authority owns or has a perpetual contractual right to the water rights in connection with Eagle
Park Reservoir (579 a.f.). Refer to footnote III.F. for additional terms. The value of Eagle Park
Reservoir is based on the Authority’s dedication replacement cost of $26,250 per acre-foot for nonirrigation season in-basin storage. That replacement cost is established by the Authority’s water
dedication policy, which is the basis by which water service is approved for and provided to all new
development in the Authority’s service area.
Homestake Reservoir
The Authority owns or has a perpetual contractual right to the water rights in connection with
Homestake Reservoir (256.5 a.f.). The value of Homestake Reservoir storage is based on the
Authority’s dedication replacement cost of $26,250 per acre-foot for non-irrigation season in-basin
storage. That replacement cost is established by the Authority’s water dedication policy, which is
the basis by which water service is approved for and provided to all new development in the
Authority’s service area.
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(continued)

Green Mountain Reservoir
The Authority owns water related contracts in connection with Green Mountain Reservoir (548 a.f.).
Contract 9-07-60-W0413: This contract was executed on July 17, 1989, for 220 acre-feet
per year. The annual lease payment is $10 per acre-foot, which can be adjusted to cover
operation and maintenance costs if such costs exceed $10 per acre-foot. This lease is for a
term of 40 years (expires July 16, 2029), with an option to renew for an additional 40 years.
By virtue of an assignment from Kensington Partners, Squaw Creek Metropolitan District,
and Cordillera Metropolitan District of 255 acre-feet of water annually from Kensington
Partner's Green Mountain Reservoir Contract No. 4-07-60-W1015, the Bureau is amending
the Authority's Contract 9-07-60-W0413 to include this assigned amount, resulting in a total
of 475 acre-feet under this contract. All of the terms of the Authority's Contract 9-0760W0413 will apply to the entire 475 acre-feet of water per year.
Contract 9-07-60-W0401: This contract was executed by Kensington Partners on January
11, 1989, for 25 acre-feet per year, and it was amended on October 25, 1989, to include an
additional 48 acre-feet per year, for a total of 73 acre-feet of water per year. The annual
lease payment is $10 per acre-foot, which can be adjusted to cover operation and
maintenance costs if such costs exceed $10 per acre-foot. This lease is for a term of 40
years (expires January 10, 2029), with an option to renew for an additional 40 years.
Kensington Partners assigned this contract to Squaw Creek Metropolitan District and
Cordillera Metropolitan District, and they assigned it to the Authority on March 25, 2004.
The Bureau approved the assignment to the Authority effective October 4, 2010.
Green Mountain Reservoir contract water value is based on the fact that Green Mountain Reservoir
is a finite pool, that there are no new contracts being let by the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation for this
pool, but also reflecting its lower value compared with Wolford Mountain Reservoir contract water
due to less reliability and transfer issues with the Bureau. The term of the Green Mountain
Reservoir contract is also less than the term of the Wolford Mountain Reservoir contract.
Wolford Mountain Reservoir
The Authority owns water related contracts in connection with Wolford Mountain Reservoir (710.8
a.f.).
Contract CW08011: This contract was executed on February 10, 2009, for 500 acre-feet per
year. The base price was $260.25 per acre-foot for the first year, and annual contract
payments are $260.25 per acre-foot, but they can be increase each year up to the amount
of increase in the Consumer Price Index plus New Growth Index. It is for an initial term of
75 years (expiring February 9, 2084), with a right of first refusal at the end of the initial term
on the same terms at which the River District is offering similar supplies to other municipal
water providers.
Contract CW02020: This contract was executed by the Squaw Creek Metropolitan District
on December 13, 2002, and it was assigned from Squaw Creek Metropolitan District to the
Authority on June 4, 2004. It is for 200 acre-feet per year, and the initial cost was $105.00
per acre-foot, with an annual lease payment is $105.00 per acre-foot, which can be
increased each year up to the increase in the Boulder-Denver Metro Area Consumer Price
Index. It is for an initial term of 40 years (expiring December 12, 2042), with a right to renew
for an additional 35 years.
Contract CW03005: This contract was executed by Traer Creek Metropolitan District on
February 3, 2003, and it was assigned from Traer Creek Metropolitan District to the
Authority on April 16, 2003. It is for 10.8 acre-feet per year, with an initial cost of $750.00
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(continued)

per acre-foot. The annual lease payment is $20.00 per acre-foot, which can be adjusted
every five (5) years based on the cumulative in the Boulder-Denver Metro Area Consumer
Price Index. It is for an initial term of 40 years (expires February 2, 2043), with a right to
renew for an additional 35 years.
Wolford Mountain Reservoir contract water value is based on a ten (10) year cost at $328 per acrefoot per year, or a total of $3,280 per acre-foot. A ten year lease cost is an approximation of the
purchase value of this water.
In-Basin Consumptive Use
The Authority owns or has a perpetual contractual right to in-basin consumptive use water rights
(693.65 a.f.). In-basin consumptive use credits are valued at the Authority’s dedication replacement
cost of $8,300 per acre-foot of irrigation season water. This replacement cost is established by the
Authority’s water dedication policy, which is the basis by which water service is approved for and
provided to all new development in the Authority’s service area.
Water Rights Leased
In-Basin Consumptive Use
The Authority has leased in-basin consumptive use water rights (1415.554 a.f.) from its members
and Traer Creek Metropolitan District. This does not include the 276.9 af leased to the Authority
and committed to the fill of Eagle Park Reservoir. The essential terms of the leases are that the
members lease these water rights at no cost to the Authority for so long as the Authority exists and
provides water service to these members. In-basin consumptive use credits are valued at the
Authority’s dedication replacement cost of $8,300 per acre-foot of irrigation season water. This
replacement cost is established by the Authority’s water dedication policy, which is the basis by
which water service is approved for and provided to all new development in the Authority’s service
area.
Beaver Creek
The Authority has leased water rights (232 a.f.) from Beaver Creek. The essential terms of the
lease is that the members lease these water rights at no cost to the Authority for so long as the
Authority exists and provides water service to these members. The Beaver Creek direct flow
summer rights are valued at the Authority’s dedication replacement cost of $7,900 per acre foot of
irrigation season water, and the Beaver Creek direct flow winter rights are valued at the Authority’s
dedication replacement cost of $26,250 per acre foot of non-irrigation season water. These
replacement costs are established by the Authority’s water dedication policy, which is the basis by
which water service is approved for and provided to all new development in the Authority’s service
area.
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TO:

ERWSD Board of Directors
UERWA Board of Directors

FROM:

Linn Brooks

DATE:

July 21, 2016

Board Committees
Housing Committee
Interest in purchasing District-owned employee housing units is picking up. We are presenting a
sales agreement to the board this month for a Red Sandstone unit. Our normal process is to
review the purchase price with the board sub-committee prior to its presentation to the full board
for approval. The committee (Rick Sackbauer and Steve Coyer) is reviewing the request now
and we expect it will have a recommendation for the board at the meeting. This committee has
not yet had an orientation on the housing program and policies; however, the process for
determining the sales price is determined by a formula in the deed restriction, leaving little
discretion.

Partner Organizations
Traer Creek Metro District
Jason Cowles and I were invited by Traer Creek to present Jason’s Water System Improvement
Fee (WSIF) study presentation as modified for our recent water issues event with the Town of
Avon. Jason presented on July 20 at the Traer Creek offices and the two of us answered
numerous questions about how the authority sets rates and what types of expenses are included
in the WSIF. The board was appreciative of the presentation and the time spent clarifying our
study approach. Traer Creek also invited staff to present on water demand management at a
future meeting.
Eagle River MOU Partners
Staff has planned a two-day event for the technical work group and upper-level management
and policy-makers in Vail next week. The event will include a tour of potential project sites, a
welcome dinner, and a partner meeting.

General Manager Report

Page 2 of 2

Staff Initiatives
Performance Management System
The initiative to overhaul the performance management system utilized by the District had been
planned for this year and was the topic of much feedback from staff in the 2015 Employee
Engagement Survey. Human Resources staff conducted a series of focus groups including
employees at all levels and departments to develop insight and alignment on the goals of the
program. I approved the new system this month; training and roll-out will occur in early fall. New
and improved features include:





Simplified documentation with a standardized but flexible format;
Required monthly (minimum 9 times per year) supervisor/employee one-on-ones with
specific performance feedback;
Shift in effort from an annual review to frequent performance check-ins (the annual
review is simply a summary of the monthly feedback and a determination of merit award);
Implementation of a common review date in 2017 (managers in January, supervisors in
February, non-management employees in March) in order to align employee goals with
District initiatives and ensure no late reviews.

Employee Orientation System Tours
The initiative to improve new-hire orientation was identified from the 2015 Employee
Engagement Survey. As part of the orientation program this year, two one-day tours of the
regional water and wastewater systems were conducted by staff (Diane Johnson, Brian Tracy,
Jason Cowles and me) for approximately 45 staff members.
The tours provided an overview of District operations, initiatives and challenges and visited Bolts
Lake and the Eagle Mine area, Camp Hale, Eagle Park Reservoir, Black Lakes, Avon Drinking
Water Facility intake and Avon Wastewater Treatment Plant outfall, the Avon Heat Recovery
System and the Wildridge overlook of the Authority service area. Topics covered included:
Overview of services provided by ERWSD, UERWA and Eagle Park Reservoir Company, Water
Rights 101, Water Quality governance and issues, extent and complexity of the system, longrange planning for new development and water demand management, among other topics.
Tours will be conducted annually in the summer going forward for all new employees and other
employees who have not previously attended a tour. We expect that we will only need to conduct
one tour per year going forward.

MEMORANDUM
TO:

ERWSD and UERWA Board Members

FROM:

James Wilkins, Director of Finance

DATE:

July 28, 2016

RE:

July Board Report

Water Sales Update
Water Sales year to date through June for both UERWA and ERWSD are attached. ERWSD’s water
sales for June were 75.1mm gallons versus 75.0mm gallons projected; UERWA’s water sales for June
were 183.2mm gallons versus 172.0mm gallons projected. As mentioned in last month’s Board meetings
the water sales projections have historically used the previous year’s distribution percentages by month to
determine the following year’s monthly use. This approach will be changed in the upcoming year to take
into account anomalous weather from prior years, resort closings and peak visitor weeks to better project
water usage.
Development Impact Fee Revenue
June fees paid as well as year to date impact fees paid are attached. UERWA has collected roughly
$200K YTD; developers continue to be gearing up for summer projects, as CRT and Customer Service
have seen more inquiries in the past month that are expected to lead to additional fees being paid in.
Many developers that had locked in entitlements late in 2015 chose to pay the fees in prior to the New
Year to lock in lower costs. While there are several larger, new development projects in the works, the
timing of those is uncertain.
Vail Water has collected about $175K YTD in fees. Wastewater has received roughly $275K year to date
in fees. We will continue to monitor upcoming larger projects to ensure budgeted revenues are in-line
with actual receipts and make adjustments as necessary.

EAGLE RIVER WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
Monthly Water Sales - Excluding Discounted Volume Sales for snow making
6/31/2016
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Monthly Water Sales
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Development Impact Fee Revenue
June 2016 Activity
Customer-Paid Impact Fees (Tap, WSIF, Tank Storage)
Subdivision
Arrowhead
Edwards

# SFEs
3
5.3

Amount Paid
$24,198.00
$111,520.30

$1,000,000.00

$800,000.00

2014 Actual
2015 Actual

$600,000.00

2016 Projected
2017 Projected

$400,000.00

2018 Projected
2016 YTD

$200,000.00

$UERWA (WSIF)

VAIL WATER

SEWER

Pending Activity
Development
Avon
Edwards
Vail
VVMC
TOV Affordable Housing
Roost Lodge (Marriot Res. Inn)
Park Meadows (Vail)
VIA (Edwards)
Anglers (Edwards)
West End

#SFEs
2.2
1.9
3
15
50
56 (add’l)
26 (water only)
70
9
60

Development Type
In-Fill
In-Fill
In-Fill
Up-Zoning
New PUD
Redevelopment
Redevelopment
New PUD
New PUD
New PUD

OPERATIONS MONTHLY REPORT
JULY 2016
INFORMATION ONLY
WATER SUPPLY
RESERVOIR UPDATES: 7/15/16

Reservoir

Eagle Park
Black Lake 1
Black Lake 2
Homestake
Green Mountain
Wolford

Physical
Capacity
(AF)

Current
Storage (AF)

Discharge
(CFS)

Previous Month
Change in
Storage (AF)

Comments

3,301
527
98
42,881
153,639
65,993

3,281
527
98
42,514
152,941
65,220

0
0
0
6
0 net
0

+25
0
0
+3,000
+34,000
+800

Steady
Full
Full
Steady
Steady
Steady

Eagle Park Reservoir (EPR) is nearing full pool, it filled on June 27. East Fork Pump Station pumped
water from June 3 to June 10 to assure filling this spring. Black Lake 1 filled on June 1 and Black Lake 2
filled on May 13.
STREAMFLOWS: 7/15/16

Gage Location

Flows (CFS)

Gore Creek above Red Sandstone

107

Eagle River below AWWTP

400

Eagle River below Gypsum

500

Record
Streamflows
Low/High
June 14

In-stream
Flow
Water Right
Level (CFS)

31 (2002)
655 (2011)

16

May-Sept

85

May-Sept

130

May-Sept

91 (2002)
2050 (2011)
151 (2002)
3520 (1995)

ISF Season
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COLORADO RIVER DATA
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RIVER CALLS
No river calls, leaving free river conditions on the main stem of the Colorado River.

LOCAL NEWS
Urban Runoff Group (URG) & Stormwater Updates

Siri Roman

The Laboratory staff has been assisting the Town of Vail with specialized stormwater sampling efforts.
Sample locations were selected based on the inspection and stormwater mapping that the TOV
completed as part of the Vail Strategic Action Plan.
Leonard Rice Engineers is developing a proposal and scope of work to assist with a Red Sandstone
Creek Pilot Project. The goal of the pilot project is to improve the biological health within a 2000 foot
reach of the creek north of the interstate. The project will focus on the implementation of landscape best
management practices and stakeholder involvement.

WATER
Water staff responded to a report of Legionella contamination at the Edwards Medical Center campus on
July 18. Staff ensured that there was adequate disinfection throughout the Edwards area and sampled for
bacteria at several points around the hospital to ensure the water supplied to the buildings was safe; all
results came within expected ranges confirming that the contamination was isolated to the Edwards
Medical Center campus (internal to their buildings).
Water has been working with the Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) to
comment on proposed revisions to the Environmental Protection Agency’s (EPA) Lead and Copper Rule,
which is forthcoming in 2017. District staff will participate in an upcoming workshop designed to seek
comments from water utilities in Colorado. The Colorado Foundation for Water Education held a
workshop for their upcoming issue of Headwaters Magazine, which will focus on public health. Several
topics came out of this roundtable, mostly related to lead & copper issues in light of the Flint, Michigan
lead contamination. ERWSD was the only Western Slope representative at the roundtable.
Wild and Scenic efforts continue with District participation on the fishing and boat floating committees.
Lake Creek Well easement negotiations are ongoing and staff and Counsel are evaluating appraisal
costs.
ADWF amended lease agreements are moving forward and District staff and Legal Counsel are working
to hash out language around a Storm Water Detention Facility located on the eastern edge of the ADWF.
Staff continues to maintain effective operation of the ERWSD & UERWA water treatment and conveyance
systems, during peak water season. River conditions continue to improve and we are no longer in a
spring run-off scenario; all sources are online at this time.

WASTEWATER & LABORATORY
th

Flows and loading over the July 4 holiday were slightly lower than years past.
Due to construction phasing at the Edwards Wastewater Treatment Plant (EWWTP), the Avon
Wastewater Treatment plant treated 100% of the solids from the Vail and Avon service areas for several
months. During this time, the laboratory staff performed specialized influent sampling at the EWWTP in an
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effort to better understand the Edwards service area influent characteristics. This information will be used
as we continue to work on the Wastewater Master Plan Update.

FIELD OPERATIONS
DISTRICT
A water leak was identified above the Middle Creek housing complex in the 3” fire line serving the
Century Link building. It was discovered that the line was completely severed and had been leaking for
more than one year, accounting for a significant amount of non-revenue water. The customer initiated and
completed repairs.
The District received $40,000 for items auctioned thru the Public Auction system for this quarter. The
items auctioned off consisted of compressors, trailers and skid-steer attachments.
The fire hose for the pump truck will be arriving soon; this will allow testing of the pump-around
assemblies installed earlier this year in Mountain Star. This process will be utilized as five pump stations
are rebuilt this fall.
An order is being placed for additional sounding equipment for staff. This is part of a program to identify
leaks in the Distribution System, reduce non-revenue water, and to convert leak repairs to scheduled
maintenance versus emergency repair.
AUTHORITY
Five year sewer jetting continues on the Ranch side of Cordillera. Jetting activities are mostly in the
backlots and along the golf course. The Fox Hollow area was jetted for grease. This is a problem area we
monitor quarterly as we begin efforts for the Fats, Oils & Grease (FOG) program.
A valve was replaced adjacent to the Cordillera West 1 booster pump station. This valve is in the normally
closed position and was found to be leaking and possibly causing water hammer at that station.
Discharge piping was tied in at the Edwards Pump Station. This project is moving along on schedule with
the electrical connections to occur in the next phase.

ENGINEERING
CIP UPDATES

DISTRICT PROJECTS
Edwards Wastewater Treatment Facility (EWWTF) Improvements Project

Jeff Schneider

The EWWTF Improvements Project continues to head towards completion, with equipment startup of new
dewatering and preliminary treatment (screen and washer/compactor) systems. Equipment startup
involved considerable efforts and coordination between plant staff, electrical subcontractors, control
subcontractors, vendors, vendor control panel representatives, and the general contractor. Demonstration
period for the dewatering system began on July 18, during which the equipment must run for 20
consecutive days with no less than 10% downtime. Similarly, the headworks equipment is within the
demonstration period, which began on July 6. In addition to startup activities, the plant staff was trained
on the new equipment by the manufacturer representatives.
The contractor has been working on installing the new odor control biofilters, and associated mechanical
and electrical work, in the past month. The existing ATAD transfer system was retrofit with new pumps
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and piping, and that equipment has been integrated and tested. Also completed in the past month were
various electrical and HVAC improvements. Exterior painting on the main building is completed. Currently,
the foul air duct on the ATAD building roof is being installed; this work requires removal of a portion of
roofing and insulation material and welding duct supports to the underlying steel roof structure. Roofers
are on site to immediately install roof patching in the work areas. The contractor is also installing various
aluminum staircases and handrails throughout the facility.
As reported last month, an unforeseen issue with grit within tank SNDR 1 was resolved; a third party was
hired to remove and dewater the grit and haul approximately 105 cubic yards of material to the Biosolids
rd
Containment Facility. The work was completed on June 23 , and was less than the budgeted amount.
Despite the numerous changes, the project is approximately 93 percent complete and within budget.

AUTHORITY PROJECTS
Debbie Hoffman

Mountain Star Tank

Aslan Construction continues to progress on schedule and within budget on the water tank construction.
The tank foundation has been completed and concrete for the wall sections and columns will be placed
within the next few weeks. Aslan anticipates completing the tank construction in mid-September. The
remaining work will continue through October to complete the pipelines, testing, electrical and site
remediation. It is anticipated the tank will be online by November 1.

PARTNERSHIP PROJECTS
I-70 Underpass –
Melissa Marts
Water infrastructure construction will be starting on the North and South Frontage Road in conjunction
with CDOT for the I-70 Underpass project. A new water main and pressure reducing valve (PRV) vault will
be installed between Westhaven Dr. and the pedestrian bridge over Gore Creek (near Vail Resorts
offices) starting the first week of August. Utility work on the North Frontage Road is scheduled to start in
late August and involves rerouting water and sewer lines to accommodate a lower surface grade.
Gore Valley Trail – No update.

Jeff Schneider

Edwards Transmission Line – No update.

Jason Cowles

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Boards of Directors

FROM:

Diane Johnson, Communications & Public Affairs Manager

DATE:

July 28, 2016

RE:

Communications and Public Affairs Report

Colorado Supreme Court decision on severance taxes and CWCB budget implications
The Colorado Water Conservation Board recently issued a fact sheet that summarizes the April 25, 2016,
Colorado Supreme Court ruling concerning severance taxes, its impact to the Department of Natural
Resources and the CWCB, and the CWCB’s proposed funding plan, which is attached to this report.
Vail Farmers’ Market:
Business is steady at the weekly water station. It continues to be effective to promote tap water and
connect community members with local government/their water utility. The success of the water station is
due to involvement from staff members throughout the district, including the lab, water, customer service,
wastewater, and human resources departments. The market runs through October 2.
A comparison of the number of cups and gallons of water dispensed versus previous years is below.
Week #
June
nd
2 Sunday
rd
3 Sunday
th
4 Sunday
July
st
1 Sunday
nd
2 Sunday
rd
3 Sunday

2013

Number of cups
2014
2015

2016

2013

Gallons of water
2014
2015

2016

150
450
400

225
750
1200

NA
1200
1450

NA
1575
1400

12
40
40

20
51
123

NA
162
154

NA
150
147

675
475
650

1825
1400
2550

1250
1500
1250

2150
1700
1400

72
40
84

174
131
166

111
166
123

174
198
170

Attachments:
1. CWCB fact sheet: “Funding Challenges, Impacts, and the Future”
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1313 Sherman Street, Room 718
Denver, CO 80203

Funding Challenges, Impacts, and the Future

Summary
 April 2016: Colorado Supreme Court case decision requires State of Colorado to
refund oil and gas companies an estimated $125 million
 May 2016: Senate bill 16-218 passes in Colorado legislature and addresses where
refund money comes from. Places restriction on certain Department of Natural
Resources (DNR) funds:
o $19.1 million from the severance tax perpetual base fund
o $10 million from the severance tax DNR operational fund
 Result: no new funding will come into DNR Tier 2 programs as of FY 16-17, which
includes the Water Supply Reserve Account (WSRA) program
 Basin roundtable accounts will not receive additional funding in FY 16-17 and will
need to rely on the current account balances, which vary in each basin
 The WSRA statewide account has a current balance of $2.3 million and will not
receive additional funding in FY 16-17
 May 2016: The CWCB Board directed CWCB staff to investigate a creative five-year
funding plan. Conceptual plan proposes:
o $50 million one-time investment in a repayment guarantee fund
o $10 million annually to the WSRA
o $5 million annually to the Colorado Watershed Restoration Program
o $10 million annually to non-reimbursable programs
 July 2016: CWCB staff will present conceptual five-year funding plan to CWCB
Board for approval to add to the CWCB Projects Bill that will be reviewed by the
legislature in 2017

P 303.866.3441 F 303.866.4474 www.cwcb.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Robert Randall, DNR Executive Director

| James Eklund, CWCB Director

Colorado Supreme Court Case Decision
On April 25, 2016 the Colorado Supreme Court published the ruling on the BP America
vs. Colorado Department of Revenue case that began in 2008. The case centered on
whether the cost of capital is a valid deduction from revenue generated by natural
gas extraction. The Colorado Department of Revenue argued that the cost of capital is
not a deductible cost because it is not an actual cost. The Colorado Supreme Court
ruled in favor of BP America stating the severance tax statute authorizes a deduction
for any transportation, manufacturing, and processing costs, and the cost of capital is
a deductible cost that resulted from investment in transportation and processing
facilities.
To view the ruling:
https://www.courts.state.co.us/userfiles/file/Court_Probation/Supreme_Court/Opini
ons/2013/13SC996.pdf
What Does the Decision Mean?
The effect of this decision is that the State of Colorado is liable to refund these
deductions to the oil and gas companies that apply for them. In essence, the State of
Colorado was collecting too much tax from oil and gas companies and now needs to
refund that amount. Oil and gas companies can file amended returns for the current
year and previous three years to receive the refund on these deductions. The State of
Colorado’s refund liability could be as much as $125 million dollars depending on how
many companies apply for the refund. This is the state’s current best estimate.
There is not a set timeline for submitting amended tax information, but the
Department of Revenue anticipates that many companies will submit within the next
90 days so they do not lose the ability to amend taxes for the three previous years.
Hopefully, the state will start to see a firmer picture of refund liability by the end of
summer.
Senate Bill 16-218 to Address the Decision
Senate Bill 16-218 passed through the legislature at the end of the 2016 legislative
session and addresses where the money for these refunds will come from. The
Department of Natural Resources supported this bill. The bill restricts $40.3 million
from DOLA’s local government severance tax fund, $19.1 million from the severance
tax perpetual base fund, and $10 million from the severance tax DNR operational
fund. These funds are restricted until the JBC (joint budget committee of the
legislature) releases the restriction on some or all of the money. The JBC can release
the restricted funds at any time; they do not need to wait for a legislative session.
Total restricted funding is approximately $70 million. Refund money will come out of
the general fund reserve, as stated in the legislation.
Impacts for DNR & CWCB
The bill has significant impacts on the DNR and the CWCB. Senate bill 16-218 restricts
$19.1 million from the severance tax perpetual base fund. This fund is used to finance
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loans for state water projects administered by the Colorado Water Conservation
Board. This restriction is a significant amount that could have aided important water
projects in Colorado, but the account still has funding for future water projects.
Senate bill 16-218 also restricts $10 million from the DNR operational fund, which is
generally used for programs administered by DNR, divided into Tier 1 and Tier 2
programs. This restriction results in no new funding coming into Tier 2 programs as of
the next fiscal year, starting July 1, 2016. The JBC will evaluate future state revenue
forecasts in the coming months, and then determine if there will be any new funding
coming into Tier 2 programs.
Tier 2 programs include the Water Supply Reserve Account Grant Fund, the Interbasin
Compact Committee, and the Species Conservation Trust Fund. Each has an account
balance that will assist funding the programs until the end of FY 2017. However,
future funding after FY 2017 is uncertain and prioritization of funding will be
important.
What this means for WSRA funding and the Basin Roundtables
The WSRA program is utilized by the nine basin roundtables to address water supply
gaps in the respective basins. Roundtables pass along approved grants out of basin
and statewide accounts to the CWCB Board for final approval. The WSRA program is
the primary source of funding available for implementation of Basin Implementation
Plans, as well as efforts to achieve goals and objectives of Colorado’s Water Plan at
the basin level.
The Water Supply Reserve Account is a Tier 2 program and will not receive any
additional funding in the FY 16-17. Due to efficient stewardship, each basin
roundtable account has an available balance, which varies between basins. The
statewide account balance is approximately $2.3 million, though this is expected to
decline after the September CWCB Board meeting, one of two meetings where
requests for statewide funds may be considered.
Severance Tax Looking forward
Severance tax revenue is volatile and difficult to predict. Regardless of the Colorado
Supreme Court case decision and Senate Bill 16-218, severance tax revenue was
projected to be less than previous years. The WSRA program was projected to receive
only 18-20% of the normal funding. Further, due to this Colorado Supreme Court ruling
affirming future deductions for oil and gas companies, the state expects a reduction
in severance tax revenue of 12.5%, depending on the result of companies taking
deductions going forward. This is the state’s current best estimate.
Funding Concepts
At the CWCB Board meeting and IBCC meeting in May 2016, the members discussed
these issues. CWCB staff presented some creative funding concepts. The CWCB Board
charged CWCB staff with formulating a five-year funding plan, examining the initial
concepts presented.
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This funding plan contemplates utilizing unreserved funds from CWCB accounts and
investing them into existing programming, with some additional programs potentially
being created. The CWCB is in a unique position, due to good stewardship of finances
by CWCB staff and Board. The momentum behind the Basin Implementation Plans and
the final Colorado’s Water Plan should be encouraged, despite declining severance
tax revenues, and the restrictions stemming from the Colorado Supreme Court
decision.
The funding plan proposes four major elements for more in-depth investigation by
CWCB staff. These elements are not a certainty, but the Board has directed staff to
study these elements in more detail to assess feasibility and practicality:








First, a $50 million investment in a repayment guarantee fund. This fund would likely be
administered through an agreement with the Colorado Water Resources and Power
Development Authority. This fund has been discussed by the CWCB and IBCC, and seeks to
homogenize risk among multiple project partners through state guarantee.
The staff will also be examining a potential $10 million annual transfer to the Water Supply
Reserve Account. IBCC members, roundtable members, and CWCB members have all
emphasized the role of this account in promoting grassroots efforts to meet the goals and
objectives of Colorado’s Water Plan and the Basin Implementation Plans. This infusion would
ensure that the WSRA funds keep $10-$20 million available annually for projects and methods
identified by the basin roundtables, depending on future severance tax revenues. The CWCB
has directed staff to work with the WSRA Criteria and Guidelines Committee to ensure that this
program is being administered efficiently, with well defined metrics for success, and
transparency in grant awarding.
An additional $5 million annually is contemplated for the Colorado Watershed Restoration
Program. This established program will administer these funds for the benefit of the
environment and recreation though stream management plans, watershed restoration plans,
and the implementation of projects and methods to meet these plans and established goals.
An additional $10 million will be contemplated by the Board annually for additional nonreimbursable programming. These funds will be utilized for other crucial elements identified in
Colorado’s Water Plan such as agricultural viability, education and outreach, water efficiency,
alternative transfer methods, or other Board-identified priorities.

This conceptual funding proposal would be reviewed and approved annually by the
CWCB for inclusion in the annual Projects Bill. These proposals will not affect the
existing CWCB loan program, as that program distributes $40-$60 million on average.
With the existing obligations of loan borrowers, revenues from federal mineral lease,
and remaining severance tax revenues, the program will be able to continue this
distribution of loan funds.
CWCB members and staff will be examining this plan for feasibility and practicality
over the coming months, with presentations at roundtable meetings and other public
events to keep stakeholders apprised.
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New Development Report
July 2016

* - Proposed PUD Amendment will down size the project. A revised water service agreement will need to be negotiated.
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Final Acceptance

x
x
x
x
x
n/a
n/a
n/a

Warranty Period

Ability to Serve Letter

x
x
x
x
x

x
x
x
x
x
x
x
x

x

Construction Acceptance

Water Service Agreement
Completed

Infill
Redevelopment
Infill
Infrastructure
Infill
Redevelopment
PUD
Infill

Water Rights
Dedication/Cash-in Lieu

In Construction
Plan Review
In Construction
Plan Review
In Construction
Conceptual
Plan Review
Conceptual

Conditional Capacity to
Serve Letter

Spring 2016
Spring 2017
Spring 2016
Fall 2016
Summer 2015
2017
2016
2016

System Capacity Analysis

48 Vail
Vail
Eagle-Vail
Vail
10.3 Avon
Edwards
15 Avon
6 Vail

Type of
Development
PUD
Redevelopment
Redevelopment
PUD
Upzoning
Infill
Infill
Infill

Water Demand
Worksheet Submitted

Residential
Commercial
Commercial
Infrastructure
Commercial
Commercial
Residential
Residential

Project Status
Cash-in-lieu Pending
In Construction
Warranty
PUD Amendment
Plan Review
Plan Review
Construction Pending
Plan Review

Inclusion

Type of Use
Residential
Mixed Use
Residential
Mixed Use
Residential
Residential
Residential
Commercial

Anticipated
Construction
Location
Start
Edwards Summer 2017
Vail
July 2014
Vail
July 2014
Edwards
Summer 2017
Edwards
2017
Avon
2016
Minturn
2016
Avon
2017

Connection Application
Submitted

Project Name
Anglers PUD (2015)
Strata aka:The Lion (2014)
Lions Ridge Apartment (2014)
West End (2016)
Via PUD
5040 Wildridge Road East
Cross Creek Properties
Avon Public Safety Facility
Chamonix Residential
Development
VVMC Phase II-East Wing
Thompson Commercial Building
Bridge Rd Sewer Main Relocation
Avon Medical Office Building
Edwards Fire Station
BaseCamp
3010 Basingdale

SFEs
Proposed
12.9
85.4
114
56
70
2
3
10.3

Construction Plan Review
Construction Plan
Approval

Construction
Approval Process

Development Approval Process

UPPER EAGLE REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 2016 CONTRACT LOG
Contract

Date

Change Order

Number

Executed

signed on

16.20.020S

07/19/16

Project Name
Siding Patchwork and Repairs

Contractor
Synthetic Sidings, Inc.

Contract

Project

Account

Statue and

Amount

Manager

Number

Notes

$5,000.00

T. Young

20.1.9.00.15.510

Open/Contract NTE $5,000.00

COMMITTEES
DISTRICT
Audit/Budget

Employee
Housing

Retirement Plans

Organizational
Development

Real Estate
and New
Development

Hahnewald
Barn

Tom Allender
Steve Friedman

Rick Sackbauer
Steve Coyer

Linn Brooks
Steve Friedman
James Wilkins
Melissa Mills McLoota

Bill Simmons
Paul Testwuide

George Gregory

Linn Brooks
Steve Coyer
Bill Simmons

AUTHORITY
Audit/Budget*

New
Development

Unallocated
Water

Traer Creek Tank

Geoff Dreyer
George Gregory

Geoff Dreyer
Mick Woodworth

Tom Allender
Sarah Smith Hymes

Tom Allender
Sarah Smith Hymes

JOINT
Water Quality

Rules and Regulations

Water Demand
Management

Wilderness Policy

Tom Allender (Authority)
Steve Friedman (District)

Tom Allender (Authority)
Bill Simmons (District)

Tom Allender (Authority)
Steve Coyer (District)

George Gregory (Authority)
Mick Woodworth (Authority)
Vacancy (District)
dormant

*Committee consists of three or more members of one Board; meetings require posting notice of a public
work session.

MEMORANDUM
TO:

Board of Directors

FROM:

Catherine Hayes, Board Secretary

DATE:

July 11, 2016

RE:

Summary of Authority June 23, 2016, Regular Board Meeting

The following is a summary of items discussed at the June 23, 2016, Authority Board Meeting:
Minutes

The Board approved the minutes of the May 26, 2016, regular meeting.

Traer Creek Tank
Update

Jason Cowles discussed recent correspondence with Traer Creek’s litigation
counsel and also discussed the upcoming PRV project, which will reduce the cost of
providing water to serve additional SFEs due to the Traer Creek tank failure.

Mountain Star Tank
Update

Jason Cowles said the tank construction is proceeding well and on time. The
borings for the piers were completed; this item carried the largest cost risk.

Monthly Reports

Receipt of the monthly reports was acknowledged.

Finance Report

James Wilkins discussed his report, noting water sales were above projections and
development impact fees were being collected as construction projects begin.

Wells Fargo
Purchasing Program
Rebate

James Wilkins said the District implemented a purchasing card program about four
years ago, allowing the District to better track purchasing. Projected spending levels
will also qualify the District for a rebate of roughly $14,000.

SpyGlass Telecom
Update

James Wilkins said SpyGlass performed an audit of the District’s
telecommunications services; he outlined savings achieved after implementing the
various suggestions.

EPRC Quarterly
Report

Brian Tracy discussed the quarterly operations report for the Eagle Park Reservoir
Company.

Reg. 31 Rulemaking
Hearing Update

Brian Tracy said the majority of Authority/District comments regarding the
rulemaking hearing were accepted by the Water Quality Control Commission.
Regulation 31 deals with temperature and metals standards.

Vail Farmers’ Market

Diane Johnson said the Vail Farmers’ Market began on June 19. The District is
again staffing a booth to provide drinking water and interact with customers.

Local River Flows

Diane Johnson noted local river flows are slightly higher than normal for this time of
year, as peak runoff occurred later than usual.

Colorado River Basin
Update

Diane Johnson discussed levels in Lakes Powell and Mead and the continuing
media coverage this topic is receiving, especially as Lake Mead continues to drain
year to year. The board discussed possible federal actions if critical water levels are
reached.

ADWF Ground Lease

Jim Collins said the lease was moving forward. He expects finalization soon.

Lake Creek
Groundwater Facility

Jim Collins updated on the groundwater facility and needed easements;
negotiations with the HOA are ongoing. Condemnation could be used as a last
resort.
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Angler’s Preserve
Update

Jim Collins said the needed easement agreements are being finalized by the
developer and property owner.

Member Water Rights
Reports

Glenn Porzak said he and Tom Williamsen are updating the Authority member
water rights reports, per board direction to revise the reports at least every two
years.

Federal Water Rights
Protection Act

Glenn Porzak discussed a recent conversation with Sen. Bennet’s Washington D.C.
staff regarding the federal Water Rights Protection Act as well as Forest Service
conduct from 2011 to present.

Wilderness Update

Glenn Porzak noted apparent success in working with Sen. Bennet’s staff regarding
the Authority and District’s requested inclusion of flooding language in wilderness
proposals. Glenn also noted the meeting with Rep. Polis and the board chairmen is
rescheduled for July 21 in Vail.

Traer Creek Diligence
Filing

Glenn Porzak said the diligence filing for the Traer Creek conditional water right
was due in mid-August.

Meeting with Climax
Mine Representatives

Glenn Porzak discussed a recent meeting with Climax Mine officials and legal
counsel. Topics of discussion included a potential Eagle Park Reservoir
enlargement and the need to ensure protection of reservoir water quality.

ERMOU Projects
Update

Glenn Porzak discussed a recent meeting regarding possible Eagle River MOU
projects. A July 25 – 26 meeting and tour of the District and Authority service area
is planned with ERMOU partners to further investigate collaborative opportunities.

